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2013 may very well go down in market history as a testament to the power of central bank intervention as global equity markets returned 7.4% (MSCI All Country
World index) for the quarter and 23.5% for the year. The best-performing major equity markets were Japan (Nikkei, +30.5% in USD terms), where the central bank
began a major initiative of quantitative easing, and the United States (S&P 500, +32.4%), where the Fed is finally beginning to wrap up a similarly historical endeavor.
Europe, where European Central Bank head Mario Draghi remains committed to do whatever it takes to preserve the common currency, was also strong (EuroStoxx 50,
+28.2% in USD terms). Left behind last year were major markets such as China (Shanghai Composite, -1.0% in USD terms) and Brazil (Bovespa, -26.8% in USD terms)
which saw their central banks employ more restrictive policies.  

Against this backdrop, however, conditions were less bullish for investors in U.S Treasury markets as the U.S. Federal Reserve announced its much-anticipated tapering
of monthly bond purchases in December. The benchmark 10-year note returned -2.5% for the quarter and -7.8% for the year, as its yield rose from 1.76% to 3.03% over
the course of the year. The Barclays Aggregate Index, which includes investment grade corporate bonds and mortgage/asset-backed securities, declined -0.1% for the
quarter and -2.0% for the year.

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Market Performance
As of December 31, 2013



VBIF Total Fund Overview



Quarterly Performance Summary
As of December 31, 2013

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund 

Since
Market Value 4th

Quarter YTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years
Since 

Inception
10-1-2005

Total Fund $374,372,506 4.2% 11.5% 11.5% 7.7% 11.0% 6.3%

Index Target 4.0% 11.4% 11.4% 6.9% 9.8% 5.6%

 Reflecting the global equity market rally, the investment portfolio gained 4.2% for the 4th quarter and 11.5% for the year.

 The portfolio continued to exceed the Index Target over all periods measured as shown in the table above.

 Finishing the quarter at $374,372,506 , the account registered an investment gain of $37,368,846 for 2013 as shown on page 11.

 The Fund’s asset allocation is in compliance with policy, holding slight overweights to U.S. and International Equities and corresponding

underweights to Fixed Income and Alternatives as shown on page 9.

 Several policy-driven rebalancing transactions and manager changes took place during the quarter, including the termination of TFS

Market Neutral Fund and the proceeds moved to the Robeco Long Short fund. The cash flows between managers are shown in the tables on

pages 6-8.

 In nominal terms, the best performance for the quarter came from U.S. Large Cap Equities and Developed International Equities which

gained 10.5% and 6.1%, respectively. The Alternatives and Fixed Income segments posted modest gains of 2.8% and 0.1%, respectively.

Positive returns for the majority of the managers offset small losses in the Vanguard Total Bond Index Fund (-0.2%), Richmond Capital core

bond account (-0.2%), Loomis Sayles Global Bond Fund (-0.1%) and PIMCO All Asset All Authority Fund (-0.9%).
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 For the year, the biggest contributors to performance came from the U.S. Equity managers, each of whose returns exceeded 30%. Geneva

all cap growth and Robeco large cap value led performance with gains of 38.2% and 37.1%, respectively. The detractors to performance for

2013 came from the bond and international emerging markets equity segments with slight declines of -1.1% and -0.6%, respectively.



Quarterly Performance Summary
As of December 31, 2013

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund 

 CapGroup’s Investment Committee (IC) recommends the following actions:

Manager 
Recommendations

 CapGroup’s Investment Committee (IC) recommends the following actions:

 Termination of TAMRO Capital Partners, LLC (U.S. Small Cap Equity) for underperformance over an extended period of

time. To obtain broader exposure across the spectrum of small capitalization stocks in the U.S. equity market, the IC

recommends allocating the proceeds from the TAMRO account to the following three managers:

• Wells Capital Management - Benson Small Cap Value  - separate accountp g p p

• Dimensional Fund Advisors - DFA U.S. Small Cap Fund (DFSTX)

• PNC Capital Advisors, LLC - PNC Small Cap Fund (PPCIX)

 Termination of Rainier Investment Management (U.S. Large Cap Growth) based on continued professional staff turnover 

and management changes. While performance has improved recently, we place a greater emphasis on people and process in 

our manager due diligence efforts because of the long term impact these factors have on performance for our clients. Our 

recommendation is further supported by Mercer’s decision to lower their rating for Rainier based on the same factors.  Our IC

is working closely with Mercer to evaluate appropriate manager candidates to replace Rainier.
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% of
Portfolio

Market Value
12/31/13 ($)

3 Mo Net
Cash Flows

($)

Market Value
9/30/13 ($)

3 Mo
(%)

YTD
(%)

1 Yr
(%)

3 Yrs
(%)

5 Yrs
(%)

7 Yrs
(%)

Return
(%) Since

_

VBIF Total Fund 100.0 374,372,506 17,822,624 342,012,134 4.2 11.5 11.5 7.7 11.0 5.5 6.3 Oct-05
VBIF Index Target     4.0 11.4 11.4 6.9 9.8 4.7 5.6 Oct-05

Domestic Equity 29.5 110,473,115 -126,985 100,749,323 9.8 34.2 34.2 -- -- -- -- Oct-05
Russell 3000     10.1 33.6 33.6 16.2 18.7 6.5 7.6 Oct-05

International Equity 16.3 61,182,056 7,000,000 51,354,269 5.2 16.2 16.2 -- -- -- -- Oct-05
MSCI ACWI ex USA     4.8 15.3 15.3 5.1 12.8 2.2 5.3 Oct-05

Fixed Income 31.5 117,816,172 3,971,253 113,724,153 0.1 -1.1 -1.1 -- -- -- -- Oct-05
Barclays Aggregate     -0.1 -2.0 -2.0 3.3 4.4 4.9 4.8 Oct-05

Alternatives 17.8 66,648,765 2,073,351 62,837,387 2.8 3.0 3.0 -- -- -- -- Jan-11
HFRI Fund of Funds Composite Index     3.4 8.7 8.7 2.4 4.8 1.3 2.4 Jan-11

Cash & Equivalents 4.9 18,252,398 4,905,005 13,347,001 0.0 0.1 0.1 -- -- -- -- Oct-05
Citi 3mth Treasury Bill     0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.0 1.5 Oct-05

XXXXX

 
- VBIF Index Target = 23% S&P 500 / 4% Russell 2000 / 10% MSCI EAFE / 3% MSCI Emerging Markets / 30% Barclays Aggregate / 5% Barclays Global Aggregate / 20% HFRI Fund of Funds Composite Index / 5% 91
Day T-Bills

CapGroup Advisors 5

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Total Fund Performance
As of December 31, 2013
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-VBIF Index Target = 23% S&P 500 / 4% Russell 2000 / 10% MSCI EAFE / 3% MSCI Emerging Markets / 30% Barclays Aggregate / 5% Barclays Global Aggregate / 5% 91 Day T-Bills / 20% HFRI Fund of Funds Composite

- Vanguard Large Cap Spliced Index = CRSP US Large Cap from Jan 31, 2013 through present; MSCI US Prime Market 750 Gross until Jan 30, 2013.

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Total Fund Performance
As of December 31, 2013

% of
Portfolio

Market Value
12/31/13 ($)

3 Mo Net
Cash Flows

($)

Market Value
9/30/13 ($)

3 Mo
(%)

YTD
(%)

1 Yr
(%)

3 Yrs
(%)

5 Yrs
(%)

7 Yrs
(%)

Return
(%) Since

_

VBIF Total Fund 100.0 374,372,506 17,822,624 342,012,134 4.2 11.5 11.5 7.7 11.0 5.5 6.3 Oct-05
VBIF Index Target     4.0 11.4 11.4 6.9 9.8 4.7 5.6 Oct-05
Domestic Equity 29.5 110,473,115 -126,985 100,749,323 9.8 34.2 34.2 -- -- -- -- Oct-05

Russell 3000     10.1 33.6 33.6 16.2 18.7 6.5 7.6 Oct-05
Large Cap Equity 26.0 97,385,535 -99,454 88,263,974 10.5 34.9 34.9 -- -- -- -- Jan-07

Geneva All Cap Growth 5.3 19,741,052 -3,002,157 20,833,468 9.2 38.2 38.2 -- -- -- 26.2 Oct-12
Russell 3000 Growth     10.2 34.2 34.2 16.5 20.6 8.3 25.3 Oct-12

Rainier Large Cap Growth 5.9 22,217,869 -32,398 20,071,080 10.9 34.1 34.1 14.8 19.0 7.4 8.3 Jul-06
Russell 1000 Growth     10.4 33.5 33.5 16.5 20.4 8.2 9.1 Jul-06

Vanguard Large Cap Index Fund 3.5 13,192,633 0 11,965,829 10.3 32.7 32.7 16.1 18.3 6.5 7.9 Jul-05
Vanguard Large Cap Spliced Index     10.3 32.7 32.7 16.2 18.3 6.5 7.9 Jul-05

Robeco BP Large Value 5.6 21,141,533 1,473,646 17,751,592 10.8 37.1 37.1 18.8 -- -- 23.6 Apr-09
Great Lakes Large Cap Value 5.6 21,092,448 1,461,454 17,642,004 11.2 33.7 33.7 17.0 18.4 7.4 8.0 Jul-06

Russell 1000 Value     10.0 32.5 32.5 16.1 16.7 4.5 6.1 Jul-06
Small/Mid Cap Equity 3.5 13,087,580 -27,530 12,485,349 5.1 29.2 29.2 -- -- -- -- Oct-05

TAMRO Partners Small Cap Equity 3.5 13,087,580 -27,530 12,485,349 5.1 29.2 29.2 13.8 21.0 8.5 10.0 Oct-06
Russell 2000     8.7 38.8 38.8 15.7 20.1 7.2 8.2 Oct-06
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- Vanguard Total Bond Spliced Index = Barclays US Aggregate Float Adjusted Index from Jan 1, 2010 through present; Barclays Aggregate Bond Index until Dec 31, 2009

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Total Fund Performance
As of December 31, 2013

% of
Portfolio

Market Value
12/31/13 ($)

3 Mo Net
Cash Flows

($)

Market Value
9/30/13 ($)

3 Mo
(%)

YTD
(%)

1 Yr
(%)

3 Yrs
(%)

5 Yrs
(%)

7 Yrs
(%)

Return
(%) Since

_

International Equity 16.3 61,182,056 7,000,000 51,354,269 5.2 16.2 16.2 -- -- -- -- Oct-05
MSCI ACWI ex USA     4.8 15.3 15.3 5.1 12.8 2.2 5.3 Oct-05
Developed Markets 12.8 47,881,515 4,000,000 41,233,837 6.1 21.1 21.1 -- -- -- -- Oct-05

Artisan International Equity Fund 6.6 24,895,505 2,000,000 21,265,683 7.4 25.2 25.2 13.3 16.6 4.6 6.2 Jul-06
Harbor International Equity Fund 6.1 22,986,011 2,000,000 19,968,154 4.8 16.8 16.8 7.9 14.3 4.5 6.6 Jul-06

MSCI ACWI ex USA     4.8 15.3 15.3 5.1 12.8 2.2 4.0 Jul-06
MSCI EAFE     5.7 22.8 22.8 8.2 12.4 1.8 3.5 Jul-06

Emerging Markets 3.6 13,300,541 3,000,000 10,120,432 1.4 -0.6 -0.6 -- -- -- -- Oct-05
Acadian Emerging Markets Fund 1.8 6,563,375 1,500,000 5,042,867 0.1 -3.4 -3.4 -1.6 15.7 3.2 9.9 Jul-09
Eaton Vance TM Emerging Markets Fund 1.8 6,737,165 1,500,000 5,077,565 2.7 2.2 2.2 0.2 15.8 5.3 11.0 Jul-09

MSCI Emerging Markets     1.8 -2.6 -2.6 -2.1 14.8 3.8 8.9 Jul-09
Fixed Income 31.5 117,816,172 3,971,253 113,724,153 0.1 -1.1 -1.1 -- -- -- -- Oct-05

Barclays Aggregate     -0.1 -2.0 -2.0 3.3 4.4 4.9 4.8 Oct-05
Domestic Fixed Income 26.7 100,117,595 2,471,253 97,506,788 0.2 -0.9 -0.9 -- -- -- -- Oct-05

Richmond Capital Management 9.0 33,761,403 -28,747 33,843,118 -0.2 -1.7 -1.7 4.3 5.9 5.5 5.5 Jan-07
PIMCO Total Return Fund 5.2 19,437,457 0 19,444,377 0.0 -1.9 -1.9 4.1 6.9 6.9 6.3 Jul-09
Western Asset Management 4.5 16,784,744 0 16,716,917 0.4 -1.1 -1.1 4.6 10.1 5.9 6.0 Oct-06
JP Morgan Strategic Income Opp Fund 5.1 19,276,646 2,500,000 16,624,145 1.0 3.0 3.0 3.7 6.9 -- 4.8 Jul-12

Barclays Aggregate     -0.1 -2.0 -2.0 3.3 4.4 4.9 -0.2 Jul-12
Vanguard Total Bond Fund 2.9 10,857,345 0 10,878,230 -0.2 -2.1 -2.1 3.2 4.4 4.9 4.8 Oct-05

Vanguard Total Bond Spliced Index     -0.1 -2.0 -2.0 3.3 4.5 5.0 4.8 Oct-05
Global Fixed Income 4.7 17,698,577 1,500,000 16,217,366 -0.1 -2.7 -2.7 -- -- -- -- Jul-09

Loomis Sayles Global Bond Fund 4.7 17,698,577 1,500,000 16,217,366 -0.1 -2.7 -2.7 2.9 7.6 5.3 6.2 Jul-09
Barclays Global Aggregate     -0.4 -2.6 -2.6 2.4 3.9 4.8 4.0 Jul-09
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Total Fund Performance
As of December 31, 2013

% of
Portfolio

Market Value
12/31/13 ($)

3 Mo Net
Cash Flows

($)

Market Value
9/30/13 ($)

3 Mo
(%)

YTD
(%)

1 Yr
(%)

3 Yrs
(%)

5 Yrs
(%)

7 Yrs
(%)

Return
(%) Since

_

Alternatives Module 17.8 66,648,765 2,073,351 62,837,387 2.8 3.0 3.0 3.4 -- -- 3.4 Jan-11
Eaton Vance Global Macro Absolute Return
Fund 1.8 6,869,261 500,000 6,262,785 1.7 -0.8 -0.8 1.5 -- -- 3.2 Oct-11

John Hancock II Global Abs Ret Strat Fund 3.7 14,007,418 1,000,000 12,547,742 3.5 4.8 4.8 -- -- -- 4.8 Jan-13
Palmer Square Absolute Return Fund 3.7 13,763,022 1,000,000 12,567,727 1.5 6.1 6.1 -- -- -- 6.1 Jan-13
PIMCO All Assets All Authority Fund 3.4 12,863,652 0 12,974,451 -0.9 -5.5 -5.5 4.6 8.6 6.5 4.6 Jan-11
Robeco BP Long Short Research Fund 3.6 13,333,445 6,000,000 6,623,149 6.9 17.8 17.8 11.3 -- -- 17.8 Jan-13
TFS Market Neutral Fund 0.0 0 -6,426,649 6,279,413 2.3 3.4 3.4 3.7 6.7 5.2 3.7 Jan-11
Mutual Hedge Frontier Legends Fund 1.6 5,811,966 0 5,582,121 4.8 -2.9 -2.9 -1.6 -- -- -2.9 Jan-13

Cash & Equivalents 4.9 18,252,398 4,905,005 13,347,001         
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Total Fund Allocation
As of December 31, 2013

Current
Balance

Current
Allocation Policy Policy Range Difference

_

U.S. Large Cap Equities $97,385,535 26.0% 23.0% 18.0% - 28.0% 3.0%
U.S. Small/Mid Cap Equities $13,087,580 3.5% 4.0% 1.0% - 7.0% -0.5%
Intl Developed Market Equities $47,881,515 12.8% 10.0% 5.0% - 15.0% 2.8%
Intl Emerging Markets Equities $13,300,541 3.6% 3.0% 1.0% - 6.0% 0.6%
Fixed Income $100,117,595 26.7% 30.0% 20.0% - 50.0% -3.3%
High Yield/Global Fixed Income $17,698,577 4.7% 5.0% 1.0% - 8.0% -0.3%
Alternatives $66,648,765 17.8% 20.0% 0.0% - 30.0% -2.2%
Cash & Equivalents $18,252,398 4.9% 5.0% 0.0% - 25.0% -0.1%
Total $374,372,506 100.0% 100.0%

XXXXX
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Total Fund Allocation History
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Performance and Cash Flow
As of December 31, 2013

Summary of Cash Flows
Sources of Portfolio

Growth Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date
_

Beginning Market Value $342,012,134 $326,666,521

Net Additions/Withdrawals $17,822,624 $10,337,139

Investment Earnings $14,537,747 $37,368,846

Ending Market Value $374,372,506 $374,372,506
_
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Risk/Return
As of December 31, 2013



Domestic Equity

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

VBIF Total Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Domestic Equity
Manager Allocation As of December 31, 2013

Asset Allocation on December 31, 2013
Actual $ Actual %

_

 Geneva All Cap Growth $19,741,052 17.9%
 Great Lakes Large Cap Value $21,092,448 19.1%
 Rainier Large Cap Growth $22,217,869 20.1%
 Robeco BP Large Value $21,141,533 19.1%
 TAMRO Partners Small Cap Equity $13,087,580 11.8%
 Vanguard Large Cap Index Fund $13,192,633 11.9%

Total $110,473,115
_
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Geneva All Cap Growth
As of December 31, 2013

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $20,833,468 $20,191,951
- Withdrawals -$3,002,157 -$7,099,034
+ Contributions $0 $0
= Net Cash Flow -$3,002,157 -$7,099,034
+ Net Investment Change $1,909,740 $6,648,135
= Ending Market Value $19,741,052 $19,741,052

_

Account Information
Account Name Geneva All Cap Growth
Account Structure Separate Account
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 10/01/12
Account Type All Cap Stock
Benchmark Russell 3000 Growth
Universe US Equity

Risk/Return Statistics
October 01, 2012 Through December 31, 2013

Geneva All Cap Growth Russell 3000 Growth
RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 5 5
Maximum Return 15.05 10.25
Minimum Return -3.20 -1.19
Annualized Return 26.21 25.35
Total Return 33.77 32.63
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 26.16 25.29

Annualized Excess Return 0.86 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.32 1.00
Upside Deviation 12.28 7.48
Downside Deviation -- --
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 14.96 10.25
Alpha -1.60 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.75 2.47
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.06 0.00
Tracking Error 7.18 0.00
Information Ratio 0.12 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.82 1.00
Correlation 0.90 1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Geneva All Cap Growth
As of December 31, 2013



CapGroup Advisors 17

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Geneva All Cap Growth
As of December 31, 2013

Top Ten Holdings
TRACTOR SUPPLY 5.87%
ALLIANCE DATA SYSTEMS 5.63%
MASTERCARD 4.93%
CELGENE 4.61%
AMAZON.COM 4.53%
FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 4.29%
KANSAS CTY.STHN. 4.20%
GILEAD SCIENCES 4.12%
LINKEDIN CLASS A 3.95%
FINANCIAL ENGINES (BER) 3.93%
Total 46.06%

_

Portfolio Information

Portfolio Russell
3000

Number of Holdings 43 3,019
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 35.25 100.34
Median Market Cap. ($B) 10.71 1.45
Price To Earnings 40.60 20.57
Price To Book 11.02 2.66
Price To Sales 5.41 1.81
Return on Equity (%) 24.56 16.34
Yield (%) 0.23 1.84
Beta  1.00
R-Squared  1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Rainier Large Cap Growth
As of December 31, 2013

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $20,071,080 $19,467,753
- Withdrawals -$32,423 -$3,129,936
+ Contributions $25 $182
= Net Cash Flow -$32,398 -$3,129,754
+ Net Investment Change $2,179,186 $5,879,870
= Ending Market Value $22,217,869 $22,217,869

_

Account Information
Account Name Rainier Large Cap Growth
Account Structure Separate Account
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 7/01/06
Account Type US Stock Large Cap Growth
Benchmark Russell 1000 Growth
Universe US Large Cap Equity -Growth

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Rainier Large Cap Growth Russell 1000 Growth
RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 16.61 16.32
Minimum Return -14.36 -13.14
Annualized Return 18.96 20.39
Total Return 138.28 152.88
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 18.88 20.30

Annualized Excess Return -1.42 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.04 1.00
Upside Deviation 10.48 9.16
Downside Deviation 12.72 10.46
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 17.93 16.90
Alpha -0.47 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.05 1.20
Excess Return Over Market / Risk -0.08 0.00
Tracking Error 3.65 0.00
Information Ratio -0.39 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.96 1.00
Correlation 0.98 1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Rainier Large Cap Growth
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Rainier Large Cap Growth
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Rainier Large Cap Growth
As of December 31, 2013

Top Ten Holdings
GOOGLE 'A' 4.41%
AMAZON.COM 3.45%
GILEAD SCIENCES 3.34%
VISA 'A' 3.24%
FACEBOOK CLASS A 2.73%
LAS VEGAS SANDS 2.61%
SALESFORCE.COM 2.59%
YAHOO 2.51%
MASTERCARD 2.48%
LIBERTY GLOBAL CL.A 2.39%
Total 29.75%

_

Portfolio Information

Portfolio Russell
1000 Growth

Number of Holdings 58 625
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 59.37 102.91
Median Market Cap. ($B) 22.07 8.08
Price To Earnings 33.48 23.39
Price To Book 7.40 5.11
Price To Sales 4.82 2.24
Return on Equity (%) 18.71 21.83
Yield (%) 0.43 1.57
Beta 1.06 1.00
R-Squared 0.96 1.00
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- Vanguard Large Cap Spliced Index = CRSP US Large Cap from Jan 31, 2013 through present; MSCI US Prime

Market 750 Gross until Jan 30, 2013.

Account Information
Account Name Vanguard Large Cap Index Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Passive
Inception Date 7/01/05
Account Type US Stock Large Cap Core
Benchmark Vanguard Large Cap Spliced Index
Universe Large Cap MStar MF

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Vanguard Large Cap Index Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $11,965,829 $16,017,448
- Withdrawals $0 -$7,000,000
+ Contributions $0 $0
= Net Cash Flow $0 -$7,000,000
+ Net Investment Change $1,226,804 $4,175,186
= Ending Market Value $13,192,633 $13,192,633

_

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Vanguard Large Cap Index
Fund

Vanguard Large Cap
Spliced Index

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 16.05 16.00
Minimum Return -14.40 -14.39
Annualized Return 18.30 18.34
Total Return 131.68 132.13
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 18.21 18.26

Annualized Excess Return -0.05 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.00 1.00
Upside Deviation 9.24 9.21
Downside Deviation 12.03 12.04
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 17.75 17.74
Alpha -0.01 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.03 1.03
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.00 0.00
Tracking Error 0.04 0.00
Information Ratio -1.24 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 1.00 1.00
Correlation 1.00 1.00
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- Vanguard Large Cap Spliced Index = CRSP US Large Cap from Jan 31, 2013 through present; MSCI US Prime Market 750 Gross until Jan 30, 2013.

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Vanguard Large Cap Index Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Vanguard Large Cap Index Fund
As of December 31, 2013

- Vanguard Large Cap Spliced Index = CRSP US Large Cap from Jan 31, 2013 through present; MSCI US Prime Market 750 Gross until Jan 30, 2013.
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Vanguard Large Cap Index Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Sector Allocation as of 12/31/2013
BASIC MATERIALS 3.44%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES 3.61%

CONSUMER CYCLICAL 11.36%

CONSUMER DEFENSIVE 9.95%

ENERGY 10.09%

FINANCIAL SERVICES 15.00%

HEALTHCARE 12.56%

INDUSTRIALS 11.82%

REAL ESTATE 2.08%

TECHNOLOGY 16.81%

UTILITIES 2.82%

 

Top Holdings as of 12/31/2013
APPLE INC 2.87%

EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 2.51%

GOOGLE, INC. CLASS A 1.76%

GENERAL ELECTRIC CO 1.61%

MICROSOFT CORPORATION 1.60%

JOHNSON & JOHNSON 1.47%

CHEVRON CORP 1.37%

WELLS FARGO & CO 1.36%

PROCTER & GAMBLE CO 1.26%

JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 1.25%

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name Vanguard Large-Cap Index
Fund;In

Ticker VLISX

Category Large Blend

Benchmark Vanguard Large Cap
Spliced Index

Expense Ratio 0.08%

Fund Assets ($mm) 749.78

Share Class Inception Date 6/30/2005

Manager Tenure 10

Fund Characteristics as of 12/31/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 1.04
Average Market Cap ($mm) 59,887.78
Price/Earnings 15.98
Price/Book 2.44
Price/Sales 1.62
Price/Cash Flow 8.23
Dividend Yield 2.14
Number of Equity Holdings 656
R-Squared (3 Year) 1.00
Alpha (3 Year) -0.01%
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Robeco BP Large Value
As of December 31, 2013

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $17,751,592 $12,688,964
- Withdrawals -$26,406 -$87,675
+ Contributions $1,500,052 $3,502,298
= Net Cash Flow $1,473,646 $3,414,623
+ Net Investment Change $1,916,295 $5,037,946
= Ending Market Value $21,141,533 $21,141,533

_

Account Information
Account Name Robeco BP Large Value
Account Structure Separate Account
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 4/01/09
Account Type US Stock Large Cap Value
Benchmark Russell 1000 Value
Universe US Large Cap Equity -Value

Risk/Return Statistics
April 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Robeco BP Large Value Russell 1000 Value
RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 19 19
Maximum Return 18.40 18.24
Minimum Return -17.04 -16.20
Annualized Return 23.58 22.25
Total Return 173.38 159.68
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 23.50 22.17

Annualized Excess Return 1.33 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.03 1.00
Upside Deviation 10.31 9.82
Downside Deviation 13.39 14.88
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 18.12 17.40
Alpha 0.16 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.30 1.27
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.07 0.00
Tracking Error 2.86 0.00
Information Ratio 0.47 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.98 1.00
Correlation 0.99 1.00
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Robeco BP Large Value
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Robeco BP Large Value
As of December 31, 2013



CapGroup Advisors 29

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Robeco BP Large Value
As of December 31, 2013

Top Ten Holdings
FEDERATED MMKT PRIME OBLIG-I #10 FFS 9.45%
EXXON MOBIL 5.15%
BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY 'B' 3.78%
WELLS FARGO & CO 3.65%
PFIZER 3.21%
CITIGROUP 3.16%
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO. 3.15%
JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2.49%
CVS CAREMARK 2.17%
COMCAST 'A' 2.13%
Total 38.33%

_

Portfolio Information

Portfolio Russell
1000 Value

Number of Holdings 85 662
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 104.27 115.34
Median Market Cap. ($B) 26.49 6.54
Price To Earnings 17.65 17.24
Price To Book 2.47 1.80
Price To Sales 1.55 1.54
Return on Equity (%) 15.78 12.24
Yield (%) 1.87 2.24
Beta 1.07 1.00
R-Squared 0.97 1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Great Lakes Large Cap Value
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name Great Lakes Large Cap Value
Account Structure Separate Account
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 7/01/06
Account Type US Stock Large Cap Value
Benchmark Russell 1000 Value
Universe US Large Cap Equity -Value

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $17,642,004 $12,986,619
- Withdrawals -$56,178 -$120,137
+ Contributions $1,517,632 $3,531,876
= Net Cash Flow $1,461,454 $3,411,739
+ Net Investment Change $1,988,990 $4,694,090
= Ending Market Value $21,092,448 $21,092,448

_

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Great Lakes Large Cap
Value Russell 1000 Value

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 17.20 18.24
Minimum Return -14.77 -16.77
Annualized Return 18.40 16.67
Total Return 132.68 116.14
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 18.31 16.58

Annualized Excess Return 1.73 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.84 1.00
Upside Deviation 8.34 9.82
Downside Deviation 11.09 15.32
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 17.06 19.65
Alpha 0.98 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.07 0.84
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.10 0.00
Tracking Error 5.53 0.00
Information Ratio 0.31 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.93 1.00
Correlation 0.96 1.00
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Great Lakes Large Cap Value
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Great Lakes Large Cap Value
As of December 31, 2013

Portfolio Information

Portfolio Russell
1000 Value

Number of Holdings 50 662
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 74.63 115.34
Median Market Cap. ($B) 46.93 6.54
Price To Earnings 19.17 17.24
Price To Book 3.27 1.80
Price To Sales 1.49 1.54
Return on Equity (%) 17.52 12.24
Yield (%) 2.44 2.24
Beta 0.98 1.00
R-Squared 0.98 1.00

Top Ten Holdings
FEDERATED MMKT PRIME OBLIG-I #10 FFS 11.03%
3M 4.15%
AMERICAN EXPRESS 3.96%
HONEYWELL INTL. 3.25%
GENERAL ELECTRIC 3.22%
CHEVRON 3.20%
EATON 3.10%
LOCKHEED MARTIN 3.10%
JOHNSON CONTROLS 3.05%
ILLINOIS TOOL WORKS 3.02%
Total 41.08%

_
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

TAMRO Partners Small Cap Equity
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name TAMRO Partners Small Cap Equity
Account Structure Separate Account
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 10/01/06
Account Type US Stock Small Cap Core
Benchmark Russell 2000
Universe US Small Cap Equity -Core

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $12,485,349 $6,622,923
- Withdrawals -$27,808 -$84,700
+ Contributions $278 $4,000,278
= Net Cash Flow -$27,530 $3,915,577
+ Net Investment Change $629,762 $2,549,080
= Ending Market Value $13,087,580 $13,087,580

_

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

TAMRO Partners Small Cap
Equity Russell 2000

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 17.00 20.69
Minimum Return -21.88 -21.87
Annualized Return 21.01 20.08
Total Return 159.50 149.69
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 20.92 20.00

Annualized Excess Return 0.93 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.88 1.00
Upside Deviation 10.49 11.47
Downside Deviation 16.10 16.66
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 20.50 22.34
Alpha 0.73 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.02 0.89
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.05 0.00
Tracking Error 6.17 0.00
Information Ratio 0.15 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.93 1.00
Correlation 0.96 1.00
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TAMRO Partners Small Cap Equity
As of December 31, 2013
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TAMRO Partners Small Cap Equity
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

TAMRO Partners Small Cap Equity
As of December 31, 2013

Top Ten Holdings
DEXCOM 2.84%
GLACIER BANCORP 2.76%
BANK OF THE OZARKS 2.70%
UTD.NTRL.FOODS 2.66%
CARRIZO O&G. 2.55%
LASALLE HOTEL PROPERTIES 2.34%
STIFEL FINL. 2.26%
CORPORATE EXEC.BOARD 2.18%
MONRO MUFFLER BRAKE 2.15%
FIRST CASH FINL.SVS. 2.13%
Total 24.57%

_

Portfolio Information

Portfolio Russell
2000

Number of Holdings 63 2,004
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 2.26 1.79
Median Market Cap. ($B) 2.00 0.72
Price To Earnings 32.83 33.61
Price To Book 4.90 2.38
Price To Sales 2.99 1.57
Return on Equity (%) 15.20 9.81
Yield (%) 0.85 1.23
Beta 0.98 1.00
R-Squared 0.95 1.00



International Equity
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

International Equity
Manager Allocation As of December 31, 2013

Asset Allocation on December 31, 2013
Actual $ Actual %

_

 Acadian Emerging Markets Fund $6,563,375 10.7%
 Artisan International Equity Fund $24,895,505 40.7%
 Eaton Vance TM Emerging Markets Fund $6,737,165 11.0%
 Harbor International Equity Fund $22,986,011 37.6%

Total $61,182,056
_
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Artisan International Equity Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $21,265,683 $18,245,748
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $2,000,000 $2,000,000
= Net Cash Flow $2,000,000 $2,000,000
+ Net Investment Change $1,629,822 $4,649,756
= Ending Market Value $24,895,505 $24,895,505

_

Account Information
Account Name Artisan International Equity Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 7/01/06
Account Type International
Benchmark MSCI ACWI ex USA
Universe Foreign Large Blend MStar MF

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Artisan International Equity
Fund MSCI ACWI ex USA

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 22.99 27.59
Minimum Return -20.41 -19.85
Annualized Return 16.59 12.82
Total Return 115.44 82.74
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 16.50 12.73

Annualized Excess Return 3.78 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.95 1.00
Upside Deviation 13.26 15.14
Downside Deviation 15.03 12.40
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 21.74 22.17
Alpha 1.00 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.76 0.57
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.17 0.00
Tracking Error 5.07 0.00
Information Ratio 0.75 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.95 1.00
Correlation 0.97 1.00
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Artisan International Equity Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Artisan International Equity Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Sector Allocation as of 09/30/2013
BASIC MATERIALS 8.23%
COMMUNICATION SERVICES 3.00%
CONSUMER CYCLICAL 8.38%
CONSUMER DEFENSIVE 22.37%
ENERGY 1.93%
FINANCIAL SERVICES 15.18%
HEALTHCARE 11.86%
INDUSTRIALS 15.76%
REAL ESTATE 3.71%
TECHNOLOGY 5.97%
UTILITIES 0.00%

 

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name Artisan International Mutual
Fun

Ticker ARTIX
Category Foreign Large Blend
Benchmark MSCI ACWI ex USA
Expense Ratio 1.20%
Fund Assets ($mm) 11,220.23
Share Class Inception Date 12/28/1995
Manager Tenure 18

Top Holdings as of 09/30/2013
BAIDU, INC. ADR 4.20%
LINDE AG 4.00%
AIA GROUP LTD. 3.23%
BAYER AG 3.20%
NESTLE SA 3.13%
ROCHE HOLDING AG 2.90%
UNILEVER NV DR 2.89%
JAPAN TOBACCO INC. 2.88%
DEUTSCHE POST AG 2.78%
SABMILLER PLC 2.61%

Top Regions as of 09/30/2013
EUROZONE 34.79%
UNITED KINGDOM 18.14%
EUROPE EXEURO 11.80%
JAPAN 11.50%
ASIA EMERGING 8.62%

Fund Characteristics as of 09/30/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 0.73
Average Market Cap ($mm) 42,571.50
Price/Earnings 15.57
Price/Book 1.83
Price/Sales 1.39
Price/Cash Flow 7.58
Dividend Yield 2.23
Number of Equity Holdings 73
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.95
Alpha (3 Year) 1.90%

Top Countries as of 09/30/2013
Germany 18.50%
United Kingdom 18.14%
Japan 11.50%
Switzerland 11.48%
France 7.97%
China 7.64%
Hong Kong 4.31%
United States 4.23%
Belgium 4.03%
Netherlands 3.76%
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Harbor International Equity Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name Harbor International Equity Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 7/01/06
Account Type International
Benchmark MSCI ACWI ex USA
Universe Foreign Large Blend MStar MF

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $19,968,154 $17,904,471
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $2,000,000 $2,000,000
= Net Cash Flow $2,000,000 $2,000,000
+ Net Investment Change $1,017,856 $3,081,540
= Ending Market Value $22,986,011 $22,986,011

_

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Harbor International Equity
Fund MSCI ACWI ex USA

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 26.67 27.59
Minimum Return -22.75 -19.85
Annualized Return 14.26 12.82
Total Return 94.71 82.74
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 14.17 12.73

Annualized Excess Return 1.44 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.07 1.00
Upside Deviation 15.11 15.14
Downside Deviation 15.95 12.40
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 23.98 22.17
Alpha 0.19 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.59 0.57
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.06 0.00
Tracking Error 4.03 0.00
Information Ratio 0.36 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.98 1.00
Correlation 0.99 1.00
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Harbor International Equity Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Harbor International Equity Fund
As of December 31, 2013



CapGroup Advisors 47

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Harbor International Equity Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name Harbor International
Fund;Instit

Ticker HAINX
Category Foreign Large Blend
Benchmark MSCI ACWI ex USA
Expense Ratio 0.77%
Fund Assets ($mm) 40,990.18
Share Class Inception Date 12/29/1987
Manager Tenure 5

Sector Allocation as of 12/31/2013
BASIC MATERIALS 13.13%
COMMUNICATION SERVICES 0.00%
CONSUMER CYCLICAL 11.73%
CONSUMER DEFENSIVE 16.13%
ENERGY 3.86%
FINANCIAL SERVICES 19.97%
HEALTHCARE 9.39%
INDUSTRIALS 13.95%
REAL ESTATE 3.16%
TECHNOLOGY 4.60%
UTILITIES 0.00%

 

Top Regions as of 12/31/2013
EUROZONE 40.25%
EUROPE EXEURO 21.48%
UNITED KINGDOM 15.32%
JAPAN 8.51%
ASIA DEVELOPED 4.35%

Top Holdings as of 12/31/2013
BANCO BILBAO VIZCAYA
ARGENTARIA SA 2.87%

AXA SA 2.83%
ROCHE HOLDING AG 2.64%
LLOYDS BANKING GROUP PLC 2.51%
ALLIANZ SE 2.32%
SAP AG 2.29%
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV SA 2.27%
ROLLS-ROYCE HOLDINGS PLC 2.25%
NOVARTIS AG 2.19%
DIAGEO PLC 2.16%

Fund Characteristics as of 12/31/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 0.40
Average Market Cap ($mm) 52,199.13
Price/Earnings 14.96
Price/Book 1.58
Price/Sales 1.31
Price/Cash Flow 7.21
Dividend Yield 2.37
Number of Equity Holdings 75
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.97
Alpha (3 Year) 0.57%

Top Countries as of 12/31/2013
France 17.41%
United Kingdom 15.32%
Switzerland 13.96%
Germany 9.99%
Japan 8.51%
Sweden 5.40%
Spain 4.29%
Italy 2.53%
Belgium 2.27%
Denmark 2.12%
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Acadian Emerging Markets Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name Acadian Emerging Markets Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 7/01/09
Account Type International Emerging Stocks
Benchmark MSCI Emerging Markets
Universe Diversified Emerging Mkts MStar MF

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $5,042,867 $5,225,107
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $1,500,000 $1,500,000
= Net Cash Flow $1,500,000 $1,500,000
+ Net Investment Change $20,508 -$161,732
= Ending Market Value $6,563,375 $6,563,375

_

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Acadian Emerging Markets
Fund MSCI Emerging Markets

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 35.67 34.73
Minimum Return -22.53 -22.56
Annualized Return 15.66 14.79
Total Return 106.99 99.34
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 15.57 14.71

Annualized Excess Return 0.87 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.03 1.00
Upside Deviation 20.40 18.91
Downside Deviation 16.17 15.48
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 25.36 24.40
Alpha 0.11 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.61 0.60
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.03 0.00
Tracking Error 2.91 0.00
Information Ratio 0.30 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.99 1.00
Correlation 0.99 1.00
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Acadian Emerging Markets Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Acadian Emerging Markets Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Acadian Emerging Markets Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name Acadian Emerging Markets
Portfol

Ticker AEMGX
Category Diversified Emerging Mkts
Benchmark MSCI Emerging Markets
Expense Ratio 1.31%
Fund Assets ($mm) 1,345.45
Share Class Inception Date 6/17/1993
Manager Tenure 21

Sector Allocation as of 12/31/2013
BASIC MATERIALS 6.71%
COMMUNICATION SERVICES 10.76%
CONSUMER CYCLICAL 8.46%
CONSUMER DEFENSIVE 2.93%
ENERGY 8.92%
FINANCIAL SERVICES 20.74%
HEALTHCARE 1.42%
INDUSTRIALS 4.73%
REAL ESTATE 0.40%
TECHNOLOGY 21.70%
UTILITIES 5.79%

 

Top Holdings as of 12/31/2013
SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO LTD 5.68%
OAO LUKOIL ADR 2.24%
BANK OF CHINA LTD. H SHARES 2.16%
TENAGA NASIONAL BERHAD 2.09%
HON HAI PRECISION IND. CO., LTD. 2.03%
HYUNDAI MOTOR CO LTD 1.64%
FUBON FINANCIAL HOLDINGS CO.,
LTD. 1.63%

AMERICA MOVIL, S.A.B. DE C.V. ADR 1.59%
HANA FINANCIAL GROUP INC 1.50%
CHINA PETROLEUM & CHEMICAL
CORPORATION H SHARES 1.46%

Top Regions as of 12/31/2013
ASIA EMERGING 32.00%
ASIA DEVELOPED 30.84%
LATIN AMERICA 14.77%
EUROPE EMERGING 9.27%
AFRICA 4.77%

Top Countries as of 12/31/2013
South Korea 19.53%
China 14.59%
Taiwan 11.28%
Brazil 9.47%
India 7.56%
Thailand 5.06%
South Africa 4.50%
Mexico 4.42%
Russia 4.20%
Turkey 3.71%

Fund Characteristics as of 12/31/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) -0.08
Average Market Cap ($mm) 13,158.47
Price/Earnings 8.88
Price/Book 1.16
Price/Sales 0.49
Price/Cash Flow 2.87
Dividend Yield 2.73
Number of Equity Holdings 366
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.97
Alpha (3 Year) 0.16%
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Eaton Vance TM Emerging Markets Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $5,077,565 $5,103,830
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $1,500,000 $1,500,000
= Net Cash Flow $1,500,000 $1,500,000
+ Net Investment Change $159,601 $133,336
= Ending Market Value $6,737,165 $6,737,165

_

Account Information
Account Name Eaton Vance TM Emerging Markets Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 7/01/09
Account Type International Emerging Stocks
Benchmark MSCI Emerging Markets
Universe Diversified Emerging Mkts MStar MF

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Eaton Vance TM Emerging
Markets Fund MSCI Emerging Markets

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 36.44 34.73
Minimum Return -20.93 -22.56
Annualized Return 15.84 14.79
Total Return 108.58 99.34
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 15.75 14.71

Annualized Excess Return 1.04 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.99 1.00
Upside Deviation 20.29 18.91
Downside Deviation 14.06 15.48
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 24.54 24.40
Alpha 0.26 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.64 0.60
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.04 0.00
Tracking Error 4.04 0.00
Information Ratio 0.26 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.97 1.00
Correlation 0.99 1.00
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Eaton Vance TM Emerging Markets Fund
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Eaton Vance TM Emerging Markets Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Top Regions as of 11/30/2013
ASIA EMERGING 27.90%
LATIN AMERICA 16.67%
EUROPE EMERGING 15.98%
ASIA DEVELOPED 12.77%
AFRICA 11.84%

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name Parametric Tax-Managed
Emerg Mkt

Ticker EITEX
Category Diversified Emerging Mkts
Benchmark MSCI Emerging Markets
Expense Ratio 0.96%
Fund Assets ($mm) 3,459.25
Share Class Inception Date 6/30/1998
Manager Tenure 7

Top Holdings as of 11/30/2013
AMERICA MOVIL, S.A.B. DE C.V. 1.21%
SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO LTD 1.20%
MTN GROUP LIMITED 1.18%
OAO GAZPROM ADR 0.90%
CHINA MOBILE LTD. 0.78%
NASPERS LTD 0.64%
TAIWAN SEMICONDUCTOR
MANUFACTURING CO LTD 0.63%

SBERBANK OF RUSSIA 0.62%
GRUPO FINANCIERO BANORTE SAB
DE CV CLASS O 0.60%

OAO LUKOIL ADR 0.58%

Sector Allocation as of 11/30/2013
BASIC MATERIALS 10.12%
COMMUNICATION SERVICES 10.94%
CONSUMER CYCLICAL 8.61%
CONSUMER DEFENSIVE 8.37%
ENERGY 8.42%
FINANCIAL SERVICES 21.84%
HEALTHCARE 1.77%
INDUSTRIALS 8.28%
REAL ESTATE 2.31%
TECHNOLOGY 7.59%
UTILITIES 4.36%

 

Fund Characteristics as of 11/30/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 0.01
Average Market Cap ($mm) 7,963.37
Price/Earnings 12.94
Price/Book 1.48
Price/Sales 0.92
Price/Cash Flow 4.84
Dividend Yield 3.57
Number of Equity Holdings 1,498
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.98
Alpha (3 Year) 0.49%

Top Countries as of 11/30/2013
China 9.37%
South Korea 6.57%
South Africa 6.47%
Mexico 6.25%
Taiwan 6.18%
India 5.97%
Russia 5.08%
Brazil 4.51%
Poland 3.64%
Malaysia 3.16%



Fixed Income
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Fixed Income
Manager Allocation As of December 31, 2013

Asset Allocation on December 31, 2013
Actual $ Actual %

_

 JP Morgan Strategic Income Opp Fund $19,276,646 16.4%
 Loomis Sayles Global Bond Fund $17,698,577 15.0%
 PIMCO Total Return Fund $19,437,457 16.5%
 Richmond Capital Management $33,761,403 28.7%
 Vanguard Total Bond Fund $10,857,345 9.2%
 Western Asset Management $16,784,744 14.2%

Total $117,816,172
_
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Richmond Capital Management
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name Richmond Capital Management
Account Structure Separate Account
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 1/01/07
Account Type US Fixed Income
Benchmark Barclays Aggregate
Universe US Core (Gov/Corp/Mtg) Fixed Income

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $33,843,118 $34,445,553
- Withdrawals -$28,747 -$113,935
+ Contributions $0 $0
= Net Cash Flow -$28,747 -$113,935
+ Net Investment Change -$52,968 -$570,216
= Ending Market Value $33,761,403 $33,761,403

_

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Richmond Capital
Management Barclays Aggregate

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 4.80 3.82
Minimum Return -2.24 -2.32
Annualized Return 5.87 4.44
Total Return 32.98 24.27
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 5.78 4.35

Annualized Excess Return 1.42 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.07 1.00
Upside Deviation 2.89 2.59
Downside Deviation 2.09 2.12
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 3.58 3.24
Alpha 0.27 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.61 1.34
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.40 0.00
Tracking Error 0.96 0.00
Information Ratio 1.49 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.93 1.00
Correlation 0.97 1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Richmond Capital Management
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Richmond Capital Management
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Richmond Capital Management
As of December 31, 2013
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Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $19,444,377 $19,820,025
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $0 $0
= Net Cash Flow $0 $0
+ Net Investment Change -$6,920 -$382,568
= Ending Market Value $19,437,457 $19,437,457

_

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

PIMCO Total Return Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name PIMCO Total Return Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 7/01/09
Account Type US Fixed Income
Benchmark Barclays Aggregate
Universe Intermediate-Term Bond MStar MF

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

PIMCO Total Return Fund Barclays Aggregate
RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 6.04 3.82
Minimum Return -3.60 -2.32
Annualized Return 6.91 4.44
Total Return 39.64 24.27
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 6.82 4.35

Annualized Excess Return 2.46 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.87 1.00
Upside Deviation 2.97 2.59
Downside Deviation 3.07 2.12
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 4.32 3.24
Alpha 0.75 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.58 1.34
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.57 0.00
Tracking Error 3.30 0.00
Information Ratio 0.75 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.42 1.00
Correlation 0.65 1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

PIMCO Total Return Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

PIMCO Total Return Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Maturities as of 09/30/2013
1 to 3 Years 77.13%

3 to 5 Years 22.50%

5 to 7 Years 12.48%

7 to 10 Years 7.98%

10 to 15 Years 6.80%

15 to 20 Years 4.81%

20 to 30 Years 25.65%

Greater than 30 Years 9.78%

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

PIMCO Total Return Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Top Holdings as of 09/30/2013
FIN FUT EURO$ CME 06/15/15 18.36%
IRS USD 1.500 03/18/15-1Y (RED) CME 14.38%
FIN FUT EURO$ CME 12/14/15 13.47%
FIN FUT EURO$ CME 09/14/15 12.41%
FIN FUT US 10YR CBT 12/19/13 5.78%
FIN FUT US 5YR CBT 12/31/13 4.63%
US TREASURY NOTE 1.5% 3.51%
FIN FUT EURO$ CME 03/14/16 3.09%
IRS USD 3.000 09/21/16-1Y (BLU) CME 2.35%
FIN FUT US 2YR CBT 12/31/13 2.26%

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name PIMCO Total Return
Fund;Institut

Ticker PTTRX

Category Intermediate-Term Bond

Benchmark Barclays Aggregate

Expense Ratio 0.46%

Fund Assets ($mm) 150,959.42

Share Class Inception Date 5/11/1987

Manager Tenure 27

Credit Quality as of 03/31/2010
AAA 64.00%

AA 9.00%

A 13.00%

BBB 8.00%

BB 3.00%

B 2.00%

Below B 1.00%

Not Rated 0.00%

Fixed Income Sectors as of 09/30/2013
GOVERNMENT 53.00%
MUNICIPAL 4.00%
CORPORATE 12.00%
SECURITIZED 35.00%
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 104.00%
DERIVATIVE 0.00%

Fund Characteristics as of 09/30/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 1.05
Average Duration 4.42
Average Coupon 3.45%
Average Effective Maturity 5.15
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.19
Alpha (3 Year) 0.58%
Beta (3 Year) 0.54
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Western Asset Management
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name Western Asset Management
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 10/01/06
Account Type US Fixed Income
Benchmark Barclays Aggregate
Universe Intermediate-Term Bond MStar MF

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $16,716,917 $16,967,328
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $0 $0
= Net Cash Flow $0 $0
+ Net Investment Change $67,827 -$182,583
= Ending Market Value $16,784,744 $16,784,744

_

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Western Asset
Management Barclays Aggregate

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 11.17 3.82
Minimum Return -2.65 -2.32
Annualized Return 10.09 4.44
Total Return 61.74 24.27
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 10.01 4.35

Annualized Excess Return 5.65 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.28 1.00
Upside Deviation 6.26 2.59
Downside Deviation 2.19 2.12
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 6.65 3.24
Alpha 1.07 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.50 1.34
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.85 0.00
Tracking Error 5.28 0.00
Information Ratio 1.07 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.39 1.00
Correlation 0.62 1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Western Asset Management
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Western Asset Management
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Western Asset Management
As of December 31, 2013

Credit Quality as of 12/31/2013
AAA 49.06%

AA 6.01%

A 18.14%

BBB 18.68%

BB 6.97%

B 4.26%

Below B 3.44%

Not Rated -6.56%

Maturities as of 12/31/2013
1 to 3 Years 6.35%

3 to 5 Years 10.77%

5 to 7 Years 9.45%

7 to 10 Years 13.92%

10 to 15 Years 1.80%

15 to 20 Years 6.70%

20 to 30 Years 33.36%

Greater than 30 Years 9.22%

Top Holdings as of 12/31/2013
90DAY EUR FUTR MAR14 XCME 20140317 4.03%

US 10YR NOTE (CBT)MAR14 XCBT 20140320 3.60%

US TREASURY BOND 2.75% 3.30%

US 5YR NOTE (CBT) MAR14 XCBT 20140331 2.77%

BUONI POLIENNALI DEL TES BONDS 12/18 3.5 2.35%

90DAY EUR FUTR JUN14 XCME 20140616 2.32%

EURO-BUND FUTURE MAR14 XEUR 20140306 1.98%

FED NATL MORT ASSC 3% 1.93%

US TREASURY BOND 2.875% 1.67%

FNMA 5% TBA 1.56%

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name Western Asset Core Plus
Bond Mut

Ticker WACPX

Category Intermediate-Term Bond

Benchmark Barclays Aggregate

Expense Ratio 0.46%

Fund Assets ($mm) 4,035.05

Share Class Inception Date 7/8/1998

Manager Tenure 16

Fixed Income Sectors as of 12/31/2013
GOVERNMENT 17.60%
MUNICIPAL 1.08%
CORPORATE 34.96%
SECURITIZED 39.89%
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 9.30%
DERIVATIVE 10.27%

Fund Characteristics as of 12/31/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 1.60
Average Duration 6.41
Average Coupon 4.41%
Average Effective Maturity 9.20
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.58
Alpha (3 Year) 0.57%
Beta (3 Year) 0.70
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

JP Morgan Strategic Income Opp Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name JP Morgan Strategic Income Opp Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 7/01/12
Account Type US Fixed Income
Benchmark Barclays Aggregate
Universe Multisector Bond MStar MF

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $16,624,145 $16,275,510
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $2,500,000 $2,500,000
= Net Cash Flow $2,500,000 $2,500,000
+ Net Investment Change $152,501 $501,136
= Ending Market Value $19,276,646 $19,276,646

_

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

JP Morgan Strategic
Income Opp Fund Barclays Aggregate

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 10.12 3.82
Minimum Return -4.55 -2.32
Annualized Return 6.91 4.44
Total Return 39.64 24.27
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 6.82 4.35

Annualized Excess Return 2.46 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.07 1.00
Upside Deviation 4.97 2.59
Downside Deviation 4.18 2.12
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 5.75 3.24
Alpha 1.64 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.19 1.34
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.43 0.00
Tracking Error 6.49 0.00
Information Ratio 0.38 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.00 1.00
Correlation 0.04 1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

JP Morgan Strategic Income Opp Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

JP Morgan Strategic Income Opp Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

JP Morgan Strategic Income Opp Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name JPMORGAN STRATEGIC
INCOME OPPS SEL

Ticker JSOSX

Category Nontraditional Bond

Benchmark Barclays Aggregate

Expense Ratio 0.84%

Fund Assets ($mm) 17,384.47

Share Class Inception Date 10/10/2008

Manager Tenure 5

Maturities as of 12/31/2013
1 to 3 Years 2.38%

3 to 5 Years 8.10%

5 to 7 Years 12.00%

7 to 10 Years 8.30%

10 to 15 Years 0.36%

15 to 20 Years 0.66%

20 to 30 Years 5.67%

Greater than 30 Years 0.69%

Credit Quality as of 12/31/2013
AAA 61.15%

AA 0.26%

A 1.36%

BBB 1.12%

BB 7.76%

B 16.52%

Below B 11.83%

Not Rated 0.00%

Top Holdings as of 12/31/2013
US TREASURY NOTE 2.5% 0.47%
US TREASURY NOTE 2.75% 0.31%
LEVEL 3 COMMS 11.875% 0.29%
RBR 50TH STREET FUNDING LLC 0.27%
SPRINT CAP 8.75% 0.24%
US TREASURY BOND 3.625% 0.22%
ACE HOTEL 0.21%
BK OF AMER CORPORATION FRN 0.21%
EAST 12TH STREET MORTGAGE PASS-
THROUGH TRUST 0.21%

CLEAR CHANNEL WW HLDGS 7.625% 0.17%

Fixed Income Sectors as of 12/31/2013
GOVERNMENT 1.05%
MUNICIPAL 0.17%
CORPORATE 30.04%
SECURITIZED 6.51%
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 61.06%
DERIVATIVE 0.00%

Fund Characteristics as of 12/31/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 0.92
Average Duration 0.89
Average Coupon 6.86%
Average Effective Maturity 1.49
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.21
Alpha (3 Year) 1.40%
Beta (3 Year) -0.58
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Account Information
Account Name Vanguard Total Bond Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Passive
Inception Date 10/01/05
Account Type US Fixed Income
Benchmark Vanguard Total Bond Spliced Index
Universe Intermediate-Term Bond MStar MF

- Vanguard Total Bond Spliced Index = Barclays US Aggregate Float Adjusted Index from Jan 1, 2010 through

present; Barclays Aggregate Bond Index until Dec 31, 2009

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $10,878,230 $11,094,398
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $0 $0
= Net Cash Flow $0 $0
+ Net Investment Change -$20,886 -$237,053
= Ending Market Value $10,857,345 $10,857,345

_

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Vanguard Total Bond Fund
As of December 31, 2013

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Vanguard Total Bond Fund Vanguard Total Bond
Spliced Index

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 4.02 3.88
Minimum Return -2.42 -2.31
Annualized Return 4.43 4.50
Total Return 24.18 24.60
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 4.34 4.41

Annualized Excess Return -0.07 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.02 1.00
Upside Deviation 2.68 2.61
Downside Deviation 2.21 2.16
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 3.33 3.27
Alpha -0.03 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.30 1.35
Excess Return Over Market / Risk -0.02 0.00
Tracking Error 0.23 0.00
Information Ratio -0.31 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 1.00 1.00
Correlation 1.00 1.00
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- Vanguard Total Bond Spliced Index = Barclays US Aggregate Float Adjusted Index from Jan 1, 2010 through present; Barclays Aggregate Bond Index until Dec 31, 2009

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Vanguard Total Bond Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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- Vanguard Total Bond Spliced Index = Barclays US Aggregate Float Adjusted Index from Jan 1, 2010 through present; Barclays Aggregate Bond Index until Dec 31, 2009

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Vanguard Total Bond Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Vanguard Total Bond Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Top Holdings as of 12/31/2013
US TREASURY NOTE 0.375% 0.70%
US TREASURY NOTE 1.75% 0.61%
US TREASURY NOTE 0.375% 0.59%
US TREASURY BOND 6.25% 0.58%
US TREASURY NOTE 0.25% 0.57%
US TREASURY NOTE 0.375% 0.56%
US TREASURY NOTE 1.5% 0.56%
US TREASURY NOTE 0.25% 0.51%
US TREASURY NOTE 0.625% 0.51%

 

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name Vanguard Total Bond
Market Index

Ticker VBTIX

Category Intermediate-Term Bond

Benchmark Vanguard Total Bond
Spliced Index

Expense Ratio 0.07%

Fund Assets ($mm) 20,205.72

Share Class Inception Date 9/18/1995

Manager Tenure 21

Credit Quality as of 12/31/2013
AAA 70.42%

AA 4.16%

A 12.53%

BBB 12.89%

BB 0.00%

B 0.00%

Below B 0.00%

Not Rated 0.00%

Maturities as of 12/31/2013
1 to 3 Years 22.95%

3 to 5 Years 17.07%

5 to 7 Years 10.00%

7 to 10 Years 9.41%

10 to 15 Years 4.00%

15 to 20 Years 4.17%

20 to 30 Years 25.62%

Greater than 30 Years 2.64%

Fixed Income Sectors as of 12/31/2013
GOVERNMENT 46.19%
MUNICIPAL 0.89%
CORPORATE 23.89%
SECURITIZED 25.50%
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 3.47%
DERIVATIVE 0.00%

Fund Characteristics as of 12/31/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 0.97
Average Duration 5.47
Average Coupon 3.63%
Average Effective Maturity 7.50
R-Squared (3 Year) 1.00
Alpha (3 Year) -0.07%
Beta (3 Year) 1.03
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Loomis Sayles Global Bond Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $16,217,366 $16,654,111
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $1,500,000 $1,500,000
= Net Cash Flow $1,500,000 $1,500,000
+ Net Investment Change -$18,789 -$455,535
= Ending Market Value $17,698,577 $17,698,577

_

Account Information
Account Name Loomis Sayles Global Bond Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 7/01/09
Account Type Global Fixed Income
Benchmark Barclays Global Aggregate
Universe World Bond MStar MF

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

Loomis Sayles Global Bond
Fund Barclays Global Aggregate

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 13.17 7.30
Minimum Return -3.53 -3.25
Annualized Return 7.65 3.91
Total Return 44.54 21.15
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 7.56 3.82

Annualized Excess Return 3.73 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.36 1.00
Upside Deviation 8.38 4.80
Downside Deviation 2.69 2.34
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 8.86 5.69
Alpha 0.59 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.85 0.67
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.42 0.00
Tracking Error 4.77 0.00
Information Ratio 0.78 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.76 1.00
Correlation 0.87 1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Loomis Sayles Global Bond Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Loomis Sayles Global Bond Fund
As of December 31, 2013
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Loomis Sayles Global Bond Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Maturities as of 11/30/2013
1 to 3 Years 6.81%

3 to 5 Years 16.72%

5 to 7 Years 16.33%

7 to 10 Years 22.14%

10 to 15 Years 9.07%

15 to 20 Years 3.77%

20 to 30 Years 14.18%

Greater than 30 Years 1.19%

Top Holdings as of 11/30/2013
JAPAN(GOVT OF) 1.3% 5.14%
GERMANY (FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF)
3.25% 3.28%

GERMANY (FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF) 4% 2.95%
GERMANY (FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF)
4.25% 2.63%

FED NATL MORT ASSC 3.5% 2.47%
MEX BONOS DESARR FIX RT BONDS
06/21 6.5 2.43%

SPAIN(KINGDOM OF) 5.85% 2.19%
MALAYSIA (GOVT OF) 3.314% 2.18%
UNITED KINGDOM (GOVERNMENT OF)
5% 1.78%

BELGIUM KINGDOM BONDS 144A 06/17
3.5 1.68%

Credit Quality as of 11/30/2013
AAA 32.65%

AA 24.17%

A 18.75%

BBB 17.19%

BB 3.74%

B 0.94%

Below B 0.11%

Not Rated 2.44%

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name Loomis Sayles Global Bond
Fund;I

Ticker LSGBX

Category World Bond

Benchmark Barclays Global Aggregate

Expense Ratio 0.72%

Fund Assets ($mm) 1,598.80

Share Class Inception Date 5/10/1991

Manager Tenure 13

Fixed Income Sectors as of 11/30/2013
GOVERNMENT 49.71%
MUNICIPAL 0.00%
CORPORATE 23.92%
SECURITIZED 15.55%
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 8.95%
DERIVATIVE 0.00%

Fund Characteristics as of 11/30/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 0.57
Average Duration 5.78
Average Coupon 3.88%
Average Effective Maturity 7.30
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.55
Alpha (3 Year) 0.16%
Beta (3 Year) 0.97
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Alternatives
Manager Allocation As of December 31, 2013

Asset Allocation on December 31, 2013
Actual $ Actual %

_

 Eaton Vance Global Macro Absolute Return Fund $6,869,261 10.3%
 John Hancock II Global Abs Ret Strat Fund $14,007,418 21.0%
 Mutual Hedge Frontier Legends Fund $5,811,966 8.7%
 Palmer Square Absolute Return Fund $13,763,022 20.7%
 PIMCO All Assets All Authority Fund $12,863,652 19.3%
 Robeco BP Long Short Research Fund $13,333,445 20.0%

Total $66,648,765
_
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Alternatives Module
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name Alternatives Module
Account Structure
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 1/01/11
Account Type  
Benchmark HFRI Fund of Funds Composite Index
Universe IF All E&F Hedge Funds Net

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $62,837,387 $62,549,792
- Withdrawals -$6,426,649 -$6,764,937
+ Contributions $8,500,000 $8,837,500
= Net Cash Flow $2,073,351 $2,072,563
+ Net Investment Change $1,738,026 $2,026,410
= Ending Market Value $66,648,765 $66,648,765

_

Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2011 Through December 31, 2013

Alternatives Module HFRI Fund of Funds
Composite Index

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 12 12
Maximum Return 4.87 3.45
Minimum Return -7.32 -4.98
Annualized Return 3.35 2.41
Total Return 10.39 7.41
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 3.29 2.35

Annualized Excess Return 0.94 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.06 1.00
Upside Deviation 2.87 2.56
Downside Deviation 6.41 3.97
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 6.58 5.14
Alpha 0.21 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.50 0.46
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.14 0.00
Tracking Error 3.73 0.00
Information Ratio 0.25 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.68 1.00
Correlation 0.83 1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Alternatives Module
As of December 31, 2013
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Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $6,262,785 $6,420,175
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $500,000 $500,000
= Net Cash Flow $500,000 $500,000
+ Net Investment Change $106,476 -$50,914
= Ending Market Value $6,869,261 $6,869,261

_

Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Eaton Vance Global Macro Absolute Return Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name Eaton Vance Global Macro Absolute Return Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 10/01/11
Account Type Absolute Return
Benchmark Barclays Global Aggregate
Universe World Bond MStar MF

Risk/Return Statistics
October 01, 2010 Through December 31, 2013

Eaton Vance Global Macro
Absolute Return Fund Barclays Global Aggregate

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 13 13
Maximum Return 4.33 3.27
Minimum Return -3.44 -2.79
Annualized Return 1.47 1.78
Total Return 4.87 5.92
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 1.41 1.72

Annualized Excess Return -0.31 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.14 1.00
Upside Deviation 3.13 2.43
Downside Deviation 2.57 2.04
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 4.74 3.81
Alpha 0.33 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.30 0.45
Excess Return Over Market / Risk -0.07 0.00
Tracking Error 5.73 0.00
Information Ratio -0.05 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.01 1.00
Correlation 0.11 1.00
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund

Eaton Vance Global Macro Absolute Return Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Top Holdings as of 10/31/2013
TURKEY GOVERNMENT BOND, 3.00%
TRY 3.54%

ROMANIA(REP OF) 5.75% 2.19%
CROATIA TREASURY BILL, 0.00% EUR 2.04%
SRI LANKA REP 5.875% 1.73%
SLOVENIA(REP OF) 5.85% 1.67%
AUSTRALIA GOVERNMENT BOND, 5.75%
AUD 1.59%

ROMANIA GOVERNMENT BOND, 5.80%
RON 1.56%

FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE
ASSOCIATION: PLATINUM 1.48%

GOVERNMENT OF BERMUDA, 4.854%
USD 1.31%

SRI LANKA GOVERNMENT BOND, 8.50%
LKR 1.11%

Maturities as of 10/31/2013
1 to 3 Years 12.10%

3 to 5 Years 4.94%

5 to 7 Years 3.72%

7 to 10 Years 12.50%

10 to 15 Years 2.43%

15 to 20 Years 1.04%

20 to 30 Years 2.51%

Greater than 30 Years 0.00%

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name
EATON VANCE GLBL
MACRO ABS RET ADVTG
I

Ticker EGRIX

Category Nontraditional Bond

Benchmark Barclays Global Aggregate

Expense Ratio 1.25%

Fund Assets ($mm) 741.11

Share Class Inception Date 8/31/2010

Manager Tenure 3

Credit Quality as of 09/30/2013
AAA 27.56%

AA 14.23%

A 13.82%

BBB 15.09%

BB 21.66%

B 5.33%

Below B 0.00%

Not Rated 2.30%

Fixed Income Sectors as of 10/31/2013
GOVERNMENT 37.35%
MUNICIPAL 1.85%
CORPORATE 0.00%
SECURITIZED 0.00%
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 64.23%
DERIVATIVE 0.00%

Fund Characteristics as of 10/31/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 0.29
Average Duration 0.75
Average Coupon 5.87%
Average Effective Maturity  
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.01
Alpha (3 Year) 0.30%
Beta (3 Year) 0.15
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John Hancock II Global Abs Ret Strat Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $12,547,742 $12,064,715
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $1,000,000 $1,337,500
= Net Cash Flow $1,000,000 $1,337,500
+ Net Investment Change $459,677 $605,203
= Ending Market Value $14,007,418 $14,007,418

_

Account Information
Account Name John Hancock II Global Abs Ret Strat Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 1/01/13
Account Type Absolute Return
Benchmark HFRI Fund of Funds Composite Index
Universe IF All E&F Hedge Funds Net

Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2012 Through December 31, 2013

John Hancock II Global Abs
Ret Strat Fund

HFRI Fund of Funds
Composite Index

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 8 8
Maximum Return 6.57 3.45
Minimum Return -2.15 -2.31
Annualized Return 6.38 6.73
Total Return 13.16 13.92
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 6.31 6.67

Annualized Excess Return -0.36 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 1.15 1.00
Upside Deviation 4.11 2.57
Downside Deviation 2.08 --
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 5.44 4.00
Alpha -0.32 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.16 1.67
Excess Return Over Market / Risk -0.07 0.00
Tracking Error 2.98 0.00
Information Ratio -0.12 --
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John Hancock II Global Abs Ret Strat Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Top Holdings as of 11/30/2013
S+P500 EMINI FUT DEC13 XCME 20131220 14.59%

NASDAQ 100 E-MINI DEC13 XCME 20131220 9.68%

DAX INDEX FUTURE DEC13 XEUR 20131220 5.99%

RUSSELL 2000 MINI DEC13 IMEQ 20131220 5.75%

CAC40 10 EURO FUT DEC13 XPAR
20131220 5.60%

S80597098 IRS EUR R F 1.21000 2
CCPVANILLA 4.22%

S80597100 IRS EUR R F 1.22000 2
CCPVANILLA 4.22%

S80601955 IRS EUR R F 1.20750
SL_1480601955_FIXED CCPVANILL 4.22%

S80597098 IRS EUR P V 06MEURIB 1
CCPVANILLA 4.20%

S80597100 IRS EUR P V 06MEURIB 1
CCPVANILLA 4.20%

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name JHANCOCK GLOBAL
ABSOLUTE RET STRATS I

Ticker JHAIX
Category Multialternative

Benchmark HFRI Fund of Funds
Composite Index

Expense Ratio 1.46%
Fund Assets ($mm) 2,314.56
Share Class Inception Date 12/16/2011
Manager Tenure 2

Sector Allocation as of 11/30/2013
BASIC MATERIALS 1.57%
COMMUNICATION SERVICES 1.29%
CONSUMER CYCLICAL 3.73%
CONSUMER DEFENSIVE 2.39%
ENERGY 5.80%
FINANCIAL SERVICES 5.33%
HEALTHCARE 2.07%
INDUSTRIALS 2.76%
REAL ESTATE 5.04%
TECHNOLOGY 3.12%
UTILITIES 0.57%

 

Top Regions as of 11/30/2013
UNITED STATES 13.00%
EUROZONE 6.07%
ASIA EMERGING 3.40%
JAPAN 3.09%
UNITED KINGDOM 2.95%

Fund Characteristics as of 11/30/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year)  
Average Market Cap ($mm) 31,746.08
Price/Earnings 16.31
Price/Book 1.98
Price/Sales 1.24
Price/Cash Flow 7.31
Dividend Yield 2.59
Number of Equity Holdings 219
R-Squared (3 Year)  
Alpha (3 Year)  

Top Countries as of 11/30/2013
United States 18.70%
France 4.04%
United Kingdom 3.95%
China 3.40%
Japan 3.09%
Mexico 2.34%
Netherlands 1.86%
Switzerland 1.19%
Spain 1.18%
Italy 1.05%
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Palmer Square Absolute Return Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name Palmer Square Absolute Return Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 1/01/13
Account Type Absolute Return
Benchmark HFRI Fund of Funds Composite Index
Universe IF All E&F Hedge Funds Net

Risk/Return Statistics
July 01, 2011 Through December 31, 2013

Palmer Square Absolute
Return Fund

HFRI Fund of Funds
Composite Index

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 10 10
Maximum Return 2.39 3.45
Minimum Return -5.00 -4.98
Annualized Return 0.91 3.02
Total Return 2.30 7.73
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 0.86 2.97

Annualized Excess Return -2.11 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.77 1.00
Upside Deviation 1.53 2.57
Downside Deviation 4.64 4.54
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 4.52 5.54
Alpha -0.36 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.19 0.54
Excess Return Over Market / Risk -0.47 0.00
Tracking Error 1.89 0.00
Information Ratio -1.11 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.90 1.00
Correlation 0.95 1.00

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $12,567,727 $12,029,468
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $1,000,000 $1,000,000
= Net Cash Flow $1,000,000 $1,000,000
+ Net Investment Change $195,295 $733,554
= Ending Market Value $13,763,022 $13,763,022

_
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Palmer Square Absolute Return Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Top Regions as of 07/31/2013
UNITED STATES 12.96%
EUROZONE 0.39%
UNITED KINGDOM 0.35%
ASIA DEVELOPED 0.26%
JAPAN 0.25%

Sector Allocation as of 07/31/2013
BASIC MATERIALS 0.43%
COMMUNICATION SERVICES 0.39%
CONSUMER CYCLICAL 3.47%
CONSUMER DEFENSIVE 0.44%
ENERGY 0.81%
FINANCIAL SERVICES 1.20%
HEALTHCARE 1.11%
INDUSTRIALS 1.86%
REAL ESTATE 0.13%
TECHNOLOGY 4.83%
UTILITIES 0.06%

 

Top Holdings as of 07/31/2013
MARATHON CLO IV 144A FRN 4.81%
SAPPHIRE VALLEY 2006-1 FRN 3.94%
OZLM FDG III LTD / OZLM FDG III 144A
FRN 3.54%

ATRIUM IX 144A 2.18%
BABSON CLO LTD 2005-I FRN 2.14%
OZLM FDG LTD / OZLM FDG 144A FRN 2.12%
BLUEMOUNTAIN CLO 2011-1 LTD / B
144A FRN 2.11%

OZLM FDG IV LTD / OZLM FDG IV 144A
FRN 2.11%

APIDOS CLO XIV LLC 2013-14 FRN 2.02%
OZLM FDG 144A 1.82%

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name PALMER SQUARE
ABSOLUTE RETURN I

Ticker PSQIX
Category Multialternative

Benchmark HFRI Fund of Funds
Composite Index

Expense Ratio 1.86%
Fund Assets ($mm) 234.16
Share Class Inception Date 5/17/2011
Manager Tenure 3

Fund Characteristics as of 07/31/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year)  
Average Market Cap ($mm) 7,129.30
Price/Earnings 19.96
Price/Book 2.14
Price/Sales 1.34
Price/Cash Flow 6.38
Dividend Yield 1.51
Number of Equity Holdings 143
R-Squared (3 Year)  
Alpha (3 Year)  

Top Countries as of 07/31/2013
Cayman Islands 54.44%
United States 22.93%
United Kingdom 0.36%
Singapore 0.30%
Japan 0.25%
Bermuda 0.23%
Canada 0.23%
Luxembourg 0.21%
Israel 0.16%
Netherlands 0.14%
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PIMCO All Assets All Authority Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $12,974,451 $13,497,669
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $0 $0
= Net Cash Flow $0 $0
+ Net Investment Change -$110,799 -$634,018
= Ending Market Value $12,863,652 $12,863,652

_

Account Information
Account Name PIMCO All Assets All Authority Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 1/01/11
Account Type Absolute Return
Benchmark S&P 500
Universe World Allocation MStar MF

5 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2009 Through December 31, 2013

PIMCO All Assets All
Authority Fund S&P 500

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 20 20
Maximum Return 11.93 15.93
Minimum Return -6.03 -13.87
Annualized Return 8.64 17.94
Total Return 51.33 128.19
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 8.55 17.85

Annualized Excess Return -9.30 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.27 1.00
Upside Deviation 6.16 9.16
Downside Deviation 4.95 11.87
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 8.83 17.60
Alpha 0.94 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.97 1.01
Excess Return Over Market / Risk -1.05 0.00
Tracking Error 14.81 0.00
Information Ratio -0.63 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.29 1.00
Correlation 0.54 1.00
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PIMCO All Assets All Authority Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Maturities as of 09/30/2013
1 to 3 Years 38.13%

3 to 5 Years 25.67%

5 to 7 Years 17.15%

7 to 10 Years 22.98%

10 to 15 Years 6.95%

15 to 20 Years 4.85%

20 to 30 Years 22.31%

Greater than 30 Years 8.82%

Credit Quality as of 03/31/2010
AAA 4.00%

AA 82.00%

A 1.00%

BBB 8.00%

BB 5.00%

B 0.00%

Below B 0.00%

Not Rated 0.00%

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name PIMCO All Asset All
Authority Fu

Ticker PAUIX

Category Tactical Allocation

Benchmark S&P 500

Expense Ratio 1.23%

Fund Assets ($mm) 16,047.13

Share Class Inception Date 10/31/2003

Manager Tenure 10

Top Holdings as of 09/30/2013
PIMCO STOCKSPLUS AR SHORT STRAT INSTL 22.11%

SSB LOC 30 DAY LIBOR + 85BP TRANCHE A 12.38%

SSB LOC 30 DAY LIBOR + 75BP TRANCHE B 10.71%

PIMCO EMERGING MARKETS CURRENCY
INSTL 8.94%

PIMCO UNCONSTRAINED BOND INST 8.39%

PIMCO INCOME INSTL 8.24%

PIMCO EMERGING LOCAL BOND INSTL 7.83%

SSB LOC 90 DAY LIBOR + 165BP TRANCHE D 7.74%

PIMCO HIGH YIELD INSTL 7.63%

PIMCO EM FDMTL INDEXPLUS AR STRAT
INSTL 7.51%

Fixed Income Sectors as of 09/30/2013
GOVERNMENT 73.17%
MUNICIPAL 2.57%
CORPORATE 36.88%
SECURITIZED 26.06%
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 62.50%
DERIVATIVE 29.03%

Fund Characteristics as of 09/30/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 0.54
Average Duration 5.85
Average Coupon 4.34%
Average Effective Maturity 8.40
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.34
Alpha (3 Year) -0.12%
Beta (3 Year) 0.33
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Robeco BP Long Short Research Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name Robeco BP Long Short Research Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 1/01/13
Account Type Long/Short
Benchmark HFRI Equity Hedge (Total) Index
Universe Long-Short MStar MF

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $6,623,149 $6,012,157
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $6,000,000 $6,000,000
= Net Cash Flow $6,000,000 $6,000,000
+ Net Investment Change $710,297 $1,321,288
= Ending Market Value $13,333,445 $13,333,445

_

Risk/Return Statistics
October 01, 2010 Through December 31, 2013

Robeco BP Long Short
Research Fund

HFRI Equity Hedge (Total)
Index

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 13 13
Maximum Return 8.37 6.89
Minimum Return -9.89 -10.92
Annualized Return 12.72 5.77
Total Return 47.58 20.00
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free 12.66 5.71

Annualized Excess Return 6.95 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.96 1.00
Upside Deviation 4.72 3.84
Downside Deviation 9.20 9.75
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 10.07 9.85
Alpha 1.69 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 1.26 0.58
Excess Return Over Market / Risk 0.69 0.00
Tracking Error 3.48 0.00
Information Ratio 2.00 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.88 1.00
Correlation 0.94 1.00
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Robeco BP Long Short Research Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name
ROBECO BOSTON
PARTNERS L/S RSRCH
INSTL

Ticker BPIRX
Category Long/Short Equity

Benchmark HFRI Equity Hedge (Total)
Index

Expense Ratio 1.48%
Fund Assets ($mm) 2,783.02
Share Class Inception Date 9/30/2010
Manager Tenure 3

Sector Allocation as of 12/31/2013
BASIC MATERIALS 5.92%
COMMUNICATION SERVICES 4.43%
CONSUMER CYCLICAL 27.11%
CONSUMER DEFENSIVE 10.15%
ENERGY 16.00%
FINANCIAL SERVICES 27.33%
HEALTHCARE 16.69%
INDUSTRIALS 22.13%
REAL ESTATE 2.23%
TECHNOLOGY 31.41%
UTILITIES 1.25%

 

Top Holdings as of 12/31/2013
EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 2.25%
GRAPHIC PACKAGING HOLDING CO 1.63%
EOG RESOURCES 1.58%
BROCADE COMMUNICATIONS
SYSTEMS INC 1.41%

JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 1.41%
LIBERTY GLOBAL PLC 1.37%
CAPITAL ONE FINANCIAL CORP 1.34%
WESTERN DIGITAL CORPORATION 1.34%
AVAGO TECHNOLOGIES LTD 1.30%
CITIGROUP INC 1.30%

Top Regions as of 12/31/2013
UNITED STATES 130.26%
EUROZONE 9.47%
UNITED KINGDOM 8.52%
ASIA DEVELOPED 5.49%
JAPAN 3.29%

Top Countries as of 12/31/2013
United States 130.26%
United Kingdom 8.52%
Germany 3.56%
Japan 3.29%
Switzerland 2.88%
China 2.78%
Netherlands 2.50%
Singapore 2.33%
France 2.32%
South Korea 1.90%

Fund Characteristics as of 12/31/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) 1.10
Average Market Cap ($mm) 17,146.54
Price/Earnings 15.12
Price/Book 2.07
Price/Sales 1.09
Price/Cash Flow 6.28
Dividend Yield 1.71
Number of Equity Holdings 248
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.88
Alpha (3 Year) 1.76%
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Mutual Hedge Frontier Legends Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Account Information
Account Name Mutual Hedge Frontier Legends Fund
Account Structure Mutual Fund
Investment Style Active
Inception Date 1/01/13
Account Type Other
Benchmark DJCS Managed Futures 
Universe IF All DB  Real Assets/Commodities Net

Summary Of Cash Flows
  Fourth Quarter Year-To-Date

_

Beginning Market Value $5,582,121 $5,987,526
- Withdrawals $0 $0
+ Contributions $0 $0
= Net Cash Flow $0 $0
+ Net Investment Change $229,846 -$175,560
= Ending Market Value $5,811,966 $5,811,966

_

10 Year Risk/Return Statistics
January 01, 2010 Through December 31, 2013

Mutual Hedge Frontier
Legends Fund DJCS Managed Futures 

RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Number of Periods 16 16
Maximum Return 6.91 6.16
Minimum Return -4.76 -6.98
Annualized Return 0.03 0.42
Total Return 0.11 1.69
Annualized Excess Return Over Risk
Free -0.05 0.35

Annualized Excess Return -0.39 0.00
 
RISK SUMMARY STATISTICS
Beta 0.75 1.00
Upside Deviation 4.25 3.44
Downside Deviation 3.00 4.08
 
RISK/RETURN SUMMARY STATISTICS
Annualized Standard Deviation 6.92 7.81
Alpha -0.07 0.00
Sharpe Ratio -0.01 0.04
Excess Return Over Market / Risk -0.06 0.00
Tracking Error 4.24 0.00
Information Ratio -0.09 --
 
CORRELATION STATISTICS
R-Squared 0.71 1.00
Correlation 0.84 1.00
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Mutual Hedge Frontier Legends Fund
As of December 31, 2013

Maturities as of 10/31/2013
1 to 3 Years 44.77%

3 to 5 Years 20.00%

5 to 7 Years 1.05%

7 to 10 Years 0.82%

10 to 15 Years 0.38%

15 to 20 Years 0.46%

20 to 30 Years 2.51%

Greater than 30 Years 0.79%

Credit Quality as of 09/30/2013
AAA 35.35%

AA 10.21%

A 29.02%

BBB 23.56%

BB 0.19%

B 0.00%

Below B 0.00%

Not Rated 1.67%

Top Holdings as of 10/31/2013
MUTUALHEDGE FUND LIMITED CFC 27.12%
VANGUARD SHORT-TERM CORP BD IDX
ETF 20.64%

ISHARES 1-3 YEAR CREDIT BOND 20.45%
VANGUARD SHORT-TERM BOND ETF 18.84%
ISHARES CORE TOTAL AGGREGATE US
BOND 9.91%

SGI 10 YR BOND INDEX DEPOSIT 3.05%
 
 
 
 

Fund Information as of 12/31/2013

Fund Name
EQUINOX
MUTUALHEDGE
FUTURES STRATEGY I

Ticker MHFIX

Category Managed Futures

Benchmark DJCS Managed Futures 

Expense Ratio 2.20%

Fund Assets ($mm) 182.69

Share Class Inception Date 5/24/2011

Manager Tenure 4

Fixed Income Sectors as of 10/31/2013
GOVERNMENT 23.50%
MUNICIPAL 0.16%
CORPORATE 44.58%
SECURITIZED 2.60%
CASH & EQUIVALENTS 2.02%
DERIVATIVE 0.00%

Fund Characteristics as of 10/31/2013
Sharpe Ratio (3 Year) -0.23
Average Duration 2.84
Average Coupon 3.10%
Average Effective Maturity 2.96
R-Squared (3 Year) 0.71
Alpha (3 Year) 0.29%
Beta (3 Year) 0.85
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Disclosure Statement
As of December 31, 2013

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

CapGroup Advisors, LLC (CapGroup) is an SEC-Registered Investment Adviser.

Past performance may not be indicative of future results, and there is no guarantee that any investment will be profitable. Any specific account performance
information contained herein reflects the reinvestment of dividends, and is net of applicable transaction fees. Account information has been compiled solely by
CapGroup from information supplied by the account custodian. This information has not been independently verified, and does not reflect the impact of taxes on
non-qualified accounts.  Historical performance results for investment indices and/or categories have been provided for general comparison purposes only, and do
not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or custodial charges, the deduction of an investment management fee, nor the impact of taxes, the incurrence of which
would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It should not be assumed that your account holdings correspond directly to any comparative
indices. Please Note: the performance calculations do not reflect CapGroup's investment advisory fee, the deduction of which would decrease indicated account
performance.

You should compare the account information in this report to the statement you receive directly from your custodian.  Minor variances between the values in this
report and your custodial statement may exist because of differences in the trade date/settlement date pricing methodologies used to value the holdings or updates
posted by the custodian subsequent to the preparation of this report.

Information pertaining to CapGroup's advisory operations, services, and fees is set forth in CapGroup's current Firm Brochure, a copy of which is available upon
request or can be downloaded from www.sec.gov.

Performance calculations provided by InvestorForce, Inc., and Adhesion Wealth Advisor Solutions, Inc.  Market index data and peer group universe data provided by
InvestorForce, Inc.
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Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Fund 

Executive Summary 

 
Asset Allocation Lower Limit Strategic Upper Limit 

U.S. Large Cap Equities 18 23 28 
U.S. Small/Mid Cap Equities 1 4 7 
International Developed Market Equities 5 10 15 
International Emerging Markets Equities 1 3 6 
U.S. Fixed Income 20 30 50 
High Yield Fixed Income 1 1 5 8 
Alternatives 2 0 20 30 
Cash & Equivalents 0 5 25 

 
 

1 May include international emerging debt 
2 May include hedge funds, mutual funds using hedge fund strategies, private equity, commodities and other alternative 

strategies approved by the Investment Committee 

 
The actual allocation may be rebalanced quarterly back to the Strategic Allocation target or at 
other such times as may be required to maintain compliance with this Policy Statement.  The 
target is to be reviewed annually for reasonableness in relation to significant economic and 
market conditions or to changes in the organization’s long-term goals and objectives.  A formal 
asset allocation study should be conducted at least every three years to confirm the validity of 
the targets. 
  

Planning Time Horizon 10 years 
 

Expected Return  6.1% annualized return or 3.6 % over inflation as measured by the CPI-U.  This 
projection is based on 2012 Projections for the ensuing ten years and the asset 
allocation strategy set forth in the table below. 

  
Risk Tolerance The annual nominal return is expected to fall within a range of -3.4% to +15.6% two 

thirds of the time (one standard deviation) over this period.  
 
There is a 95% probability that losses will not exceed -9.5% in any given year and a 99% 
probability that losses will not exceed -15.2% in any given year. 

  
Evaluation Benchmarks The Portfolio is expected to meet or exceed Policy-weighted benchmarks comprised of 

relevant market indices and/or peer manager median returns according to the Strategic 
Allocations set forth in the table below.  
 
 

Asset Allocation The Portfolio will be diversified according to the Strategic Allocations set forth in the 
following table.  
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Manager Structure History 
 

Current Managers Asset Class Inception  
Geneva Advisors All Cap Growth 07/17/2012  
Rainier Investment Management Large Cap Growth 05/09/2006  
Vanguard Large-Cap Index Fund Large Cap Broad 08/04/2005  
Great Lake Advisors Large Cap Value 05/09/2006  
Robeco/Boston Partners Large Cap Value 02/18/2009  
TAMRO Capital Partners Small Cap Broad 08/31/2006  
Artisan International Fund International Equity 06/22/2006  
Harbor International Fund International Equity 06/22/2006  
Acadian Emerging Markets Equity Fund Emerging Markets  06/17/2009  
Eaton Vance Emerging Markets Equity Fund Emerging Markets 06/17/2009  
PIMCO Total Return Fund  Fixed Income 06/17/2010  
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Fund Fixed Income 08/04/2005  
Western Asset Core Plus Bond Fund Fixed Income 09/29/2006  
Richmond Capital Management Fixed Income 10/03/2006  
JP Morgan Strategic Income Fixed Income 04/20/2012  
Loomis Sayles Global Bond Fund Global Fixed Income 06/17/2009  
Alternatives Module Alternatives 11/04/2010  

 
 

Terminated Managers/Funds Asset Class Inception Termination 
Vanguard Large Cap Value Index Fund Large Cap Value 05/29/2009 12/20/2012 
INTECH Large Cap Growth Fund Large Cap Growth 04/30/2006 07/13/2012 
Eagle Asset Management Small Cap Broad 08/31/2006 07/13/2012 
Atlantic Asset Management Fixed Income 10/03/2006 04/20/2012 
SSgA Emerging Markets Fund Emerging Markets 06/22/2006 02/09/2011 
AllianceBernstein Large Cap Value 05/24/2006 02/18/2009 
Vanguard Small-Cap Index Fund Small Cap 08/04/2005 08/29/2006 
Vanguard Emerging Markets VIPER/ETF Emerging Markets 08/04/2005 06/20/2006 
Vanguard Developed Markets Index Fund International Equity 08/04/2005 06/15/2006 
Merrill Lynch Equity Large Cap 09/30/2000 07/27/2005 
Merrill Lynch Fixed Income Fixed Income 09/30/2000 07/27/2005 
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VIRGINIABIRf1j-REIATED
NEUROlOGICAL INJURY

COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Phone: 804-330-2471

Fox: 804-330-3054

7501 Boulders View Drive

Suite210

Richmond, VA 23225

www.vabirthinjmy.com

WWi'l.vabirthinjury.info

May 30, 2013

TheBoard of Directors
Virglnla Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Program
7501 Boulders View Dr., Suite210
Richmond, VA23225

DearMembers ofthe Board:

The Comprehensive Annual Finaucial Report (CAFR) of the Vilginia Birth-Related Neurological
Injury Compensation Program (theProgram) for the year ended December 31, 2012, is submitted
herewith. This CAFR has been prepared by the Program's Finance Department in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United Slates of America and conforms to the
requirements of theGovernmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

Responsibility forboth the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Program. We believe the data, as presented, is
accurate in all material respects; that the data is presented ina manner designed to fairly set forth the
financial position and results of the operations of theProgram as measured by thefinancial activity of
its various accounts; and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum
understanding of theProgram's financial affairs have been included.

This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the Management's Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A) andshould bereadinconjunction with it.TheProgram's MD&A can be found immediately
following the independent auditors' report.

A brief history of the Program, its fiscal operations, and selected accomplishments are presented
below.

Organization and FnnctIon

With soarlng medical malpractice insurance ratesand insurance companies on thebrink of eliminating
coverage in the mid-1980s, up to one quarter of the Commonwealth of Virginia's
(theCommonwealth) obstetrlclans were threatened with having to close thelr office doors. To
alleviate this crisis, the Commonwealth worked with stakeholders including physician associations,
insurers, lawyers and others to develop an lnnovatlve solution; the Virginia Birth-Related
Nenrologlcal Injury Compensation Program. The Program was a first of its kind nationally.

The Program's legislation presents a very specific definition of'a birth injury, which represents a very
small number of births each year. By keeping many of the most expensive cases out of the COUlt

system, combined with a medical malpractice award cap, the medical malpractice insurance industry
has been reasonably stabilized in the Commonwealth (especially when compared to other states)
allowing physicians to dowhatthey do best - treatpatients.

Although the Program was created by the General Assembly of the Commonwealth, it operates as a
separate organization. A nine member volunteer board appointed b)'the

Governor of thc Commonwealth directs the Program. The Program is regulated by the Code of
Virginia, which is very specific in how it operates.

All admissions arethrough theVirginia Workers' Compensation Commission; theProgram itselfdoes
not admit claimants. Financial reports are filed annually with the Governor's office, the Virginia
Senate and the Virginia House of Delegates. At least every other year, the State Corporation
Commission is required 10conduct anactuarial stndyofthe Program.
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Entry into the Program does not provide for any pre-determined amount of compensation. The
Program operates much like an Insurance policy In that It pays for actual medically necessary costs
and other legislatively stipulated benefits. Additionally, the Program is the payer of last resort in all
situations. There is nocap on the total eligible lifetime costs fora claimant.

No federal or state funds are Involved in providing services to claimants. Funding is derived only
from legislatively allowed sources including participating physician fees, participating hospital fees,
nonpartiolpntlng physician assessments and liability Insurer assessments.

Majol' Initiatives

Participating physicians and hospitals are continuing to become more aware of the benefits of
participation fOI' themselves as well as thclr patients. A qualifying birth can occur despite the heroic
efforts of everyone involved. When it does happen, entry into the Program is important to both
families and healthservices providers.

During 2012, 691 physicians participated in the Program. Along with the coverage benefits of
particlpatlon, physicians also receive a reduction or credit on their malpractice insurance premiums.
During 2012, 36 hospitals were enrolled in the Program. According to estimates, approximately 90%
of births are covered by the Program due to participating hospitals anddoctors,

The Program covers expenses that insurance and other programs do not. Medically necessary
expenses such as doctor and hospital visits, therapy, nursing care, and medical equipment are
mandated by the guiding legislation. The Code of vlrglnla also provides a wage benefitpaid to the
claimant from age 18 to 65,and payment for legal expenses related to filing the claim. In addition, the
Program provides benefits including handicapped accessible vans, handicapped accessible bedroom
and bath additions to homes, rental assistance, and allowances for therapeutic toys, medical service
dogsand experimental therapies.

The Program's administrative cost as a percentage of total expenses (administrative plus claimant)
remain lowat 9%.

Philosophy

The Program plays a unique role in the Commonwealth. As previously noted, the Program was
established due to a need to improve the tort climate for medical care in the Commonwealth, with the
specific purpose of keeping malpractice insurers writing policies. It accomplished the goal
immediately. According to studies and anecdotal information from key players in the industry, the
Program isstill fulfilling thisrole.

However, over the past25 years the more publicly visible role has become the Program's contribution
to caring for this specificgroup of children. Here the information also shows that they receive more
benefits andgreatercare than those utilizing thetort system.

In fact, an article written by an actuary who has stndied the Program and a similarorganization in
Florida noted that such approaches are highly efficient as compared to tort remedies. He writes that
the vast majority of money involved in the Program is used for claimant care whereas in the tort
system substantial percentages of funds go to otherpurposes.

Along with striving for such efficiency, the Program has worked to assure its flnanclal reserves
receive maximum growth with minimum risk. This has been accomplished through careful planning
and theuse of a sophisticated investment policyand practice.
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Financial Controls

The Deputy Director Is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate internal control
structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgmentsare required to assess the expected
benefits and related costs of control procedures, The objectives of the control system are to provide
the Program with reasonable, butnot absolute, assurance that assetsare safeguarded against loss from
unauthorlzed use or disposition and are recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. The concept of reasonable assurance is based on the assumption that the cost of internal
accounting controls should not exceed the benefits expected to be derived from the Implementation.
All internal controlevaluations occur withinthis framework.

Independent Audit

The Program's guiding legislation (§38.2-S0ISB) requires an annual independent audit of the
Program's financial records and transactions by an independent certified public accountant selected
by the Boardof Directors.

Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement forExcellence In Financial Reporting to the Program for its CAFR for the
fiscal year ended December3l, 2011. This was the fifth consecutive year that the Program achieved
this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental entity
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR. This report must satlsfy both
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legalrequirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is validfora periodof one yearonly.We believe that our currentCAFR
continues to meet the requirements of the GFOA Certificate of Achievement and we are submitting it
to the GFOA to determine its eligibility foranothercertificate.

The staff of the Finance Department accomplished the preparation of this CAFR for year ended
December 31, 2012. We would like to express our appreciation to all members of the Finance
Department whoassisted andcontributed to its preparation,

Respectfully submitted,

G~\L~
George Deebo ~
Executive Director
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KPMG LLP
Suite2000
1021East Cary Street
Richmond, VA 23219-4023

Independent Auditors' Report

The Board of Directors
Virginia Birth-Related Neurological

Injury Compensation Program:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury
Compensation Program (the Program) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Program's basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errol'.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 01' errol'. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fail'
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity'S internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

KPMG lLP Is a Delaware limited Eability partnership,
the U.S. member firm or KPMG International coocerauve
('KPMGlnlemaliOflaF), a $'MS$entity.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Program as of December 31, 2012 and the changes in financial position and cash
flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require that the Management's Discussion and Analysis on
pages 3 through 9 and the Claims Development Information on page 22 be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information
for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opunon on the Program's basic financial
statements. The Introductory and Statistical Sections are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The Introductory and Statistical Sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 30, 2013 on
our consideration of the Program's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Program's internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

May 30, 2013
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VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2012

This Section of the Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Program (the Program)
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) represents our discussion and analysis of the Program's
financial performance during the fiscal years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011. Please read it in conjunction
with the Program's basic financial statements and accompanying notes.

Financial Highlights

o The 2012 revenue from total fees and assessments decreased by $135,000 01' .6%. Fees assessed from
participating physicians increased $234,000 01' 6%, participating hospitals decreased $127,000 or 3.5%,
insurance companies decreased $19,000 or .2% and mandated physician fees decreased $222,000 01' 5%.
(An explanation of significant variances is included later in this report),

o The Program's total net position remained virtually unchanged with a deficit of approximately
$98,700,000 in both 2011 and 2012. This is primarily due to the operating loss of $32 million in 2012
offset by investment income of$31.9 million.

o The Program provided approximately $9,148,000 in nursing care, $329,000 in therapy, $762,000 for
20 handicapped accessible vans, $575,000 for housing benefits, $157,000 for durable medical equipment
and technology, $60,000 for hospital and physician visits, and $215,000 for claimant legal fees.

o The Program paid I award of$IOO,OOO according to Virginia Code §38.2-5009.1 - Infants Dying Shortly
after Birth.

o An additional 6 claimants became eligible to receive the wage benefit for a total of 40 eligible claimants.
Eligible claimants may request and receive half of the average weekly wage of workers in the
Commonwealth of Virginia in the private nonfarm sector. (See Virginia Code §38.2-5009.2) A total of
$800,000 was paid to the 32 eligible claimants requesting the benefit.

o The average cost per active claimant in 2012 and 2011 was approximately $105,000 and $103,000
respectively.

o As of December 31,2012 there were 691 participating physicians, up 26 from 665 physicians in 2011.
Participating hospitals decreased by I with 36 in 2012 and 37 in 2011.

o Administrative expenses were 9% and 10% of the total expenses (administrative plus claimant) paid in
2012 and 2011.

o As of December 31,2012,88 families received reimbursement for nursing or attendant care provided by a
relative or legal guardian according to Virginia Code §38.2-5009 up 10 from 78 families in 2011. The
Program began to reimburse family members for providing care beginning July 1,2008.

3 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2012

As of December 31,2012, the Program had a total of 178 admitted claimants, 44 of which are deceased. During
the year ended December 31,2012,9 claimants were admitted into the Program, I of which was deceased. One
existing claimant became deceased. Eight claimant petitions for admission were pending as of December 31,
2012. See chart below:

Total Total
December 31, 2012 December 31,

2011 Activity 2012

Admitted 169 9 178
Deceased 42 2 44

Active 127 7 134

Overview of the Financial Statements

The Program's CAFR consists of four sections: introductory, financial, statistical, and compliance. The financial
section consists of five components; the independent auditors' report, management's discussion and analysis (this
component), the basic financial statements, notes to the basic financial statements, and required supplementary
information,

The basic financial statements include the Statement of Net Position, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Fund Net Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows. The notes to the basic financial statements
provide additional details for understanding information presented in the financial statements. The notes are
followed by a section of required supplementary information that includes claims development information.

4 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Management's Discnssion and Analysis

December 31, 2012

Financial Analysis

Statements a/Net Position

The following table reflects the summarized Statements of Net Position ofthe Program:

Table 1

Summarized Statements ofNet Position

December 31, 2012 and 20 II

(In millions)

2012 2011

20.6 21.3
315.7* 272.8*

336.3 294.1

14.6 14.1

282.7 263.5
115.5 93.4

398.2 356.9

412.8 371.0

22.3 21.8

435.1 392.8

(98.8)* (98.7)*

(98.8) (98.7)

$

$===,,=~

Total deferred inflows and liabilities

Unrestricted deficit

Total net position

Current assets
Noncurrent assets

Noncurrent unpaid claims reserve:
Admitted claims, less current portion
Incurred but not reported claims

Total unpaid claims reserve, noncurrent

Total liabilities

Total deferred inflows

Total assets

Current liabilities

* Capital assets and net position invested in capital assets are immaterial and are not subdivided.

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the total assets of the Program were $336.3 million and $294.1 million,
respectively; total deferred inflows and liabilities were $435.1 million and $392.8 million, respectively, while
total net position remained virtually the same at $(98.7) million for both years. The actuarial estimate of future
claim payments of children born on or prior to December 31,2012, plus the actuarial estimate of future claim
administration expenses, exceeds the assets of the Program.

5 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2012

The $42.9 million increase in noncurrent assets from $272.8 million in 2011 to $315.7 million in 2012 was due
primarily to net investment income of $3\.9 million and net cash provided by operating activities of
approximately $10 million, which was invested.

The total unpaid claims reserve at December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $41\.2 million and $369.9 million,
respectively. This represents the estimated cost for claimants currently admitted into the Program and an
estimated number of not yet admitted claimants (incurred but not reported, (IBNR)) with birth dates prior to
fiscal year-end that will be admitted to the Program subsequent to fiscal year-end. This reserve is based on an
annual actuarial study.

A summary of the net change in claims reserve is as follows (in millions):

2012 2011

Estimated future payments for claimants $ 24.8 23.8
Increase (decrease) in provision for changes in methodology and

assumptions 14.7 (63.7)
Estimated future payments for new claimants admitted

in prior years 20.2 18.8
Estimated claim payments (18.4) (16.8)

Net change in claims reserve $ 41.3 (37.9)

The net change in claims reserve for the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011 was $41.3 million increase
and $37.9 million decrease, respectively. Several factors contribute to the significant change in the claims reserve
as follows:

• A larger number ofactual new Program admissions than previously forecasted.

• An increase in benefit payments during calendar year 2011 of $\.5 million from $10.2 million in 2010 to
$11.7 million in 201\.

• Significant increases in nursing and wage loss benefits payments in 2011 versus 2010 levels.

• Unfavorable investment income results during 20 II contributing to lower than expected asset values.

• A decrease in the assumed interest rate for discounting purposes from 5.50% to 5.25%.

• The expiration of legislated annual increases in assessment income from non-participating physicians and
hospitals. Only participating physicians continue to have annual increases through 2013.

6 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December31, 2012

Statements ofRevenues,Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

The following table shows the summarized Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net
Position of the Program:

Table 2

SummarizedStatements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(In millions)
Year ended December 31
2012 2011

(98.7)

2.2

3.6
3.9
4.3

11.9

23.7

48.2

(24.8)
0.3

(24.5)

2.2

(98.7)

50.4

(149.1)

(98.7)

$ 3.5
4.1
4.2

11.8

23.6

55.3
0.3

55.6

(32.0)

31.9

31.9

$ ==.;;;,;;;~

Operating revenues:
Participating hospitals
Participating physicians
Mandated physician fees
Insurance fees

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Provision for claims, net
General and administration

Total operating expenses

Operating gain (loss)

Nonoperating revenue:
Net investment income

Net nonoperating revenue

Change in net position

Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end ofyear

Revenues

Revenues consist primarily of legislatively established assessments placed on participating and nonparticipating
physicians, hospitals, and insurance companies and net investment income. Nonparticipating physicians pay the
mandated physician fee. For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, operating revenue was $23.6 million
and $23.7 million respectively, and nonoperating revenue was $31.9 millionand $2.2 million, respectively.

7 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2012

Assessments for 2012 for participating and nonparticipating physicians were $6,100 and $300, respectively.
Participating hospitals are assessed a fee of $55 per live birth for the prior year, as reported by the Department of
Health, not to exceed $200,000. In 2012 and 2011, liability insurers paid one quarter of one percent on the direct
premiums written during the prior year.

In 2008, the Virginia General Assembly authorized future year's assessments according to the following chart;
however the increase in participating physician fees will have a minor effect on the net assets.

2013

Year
Participating
physician fee

$ 6,200

Mandated
physician fee

300

Hospital

$55/1ivebirth not to exceed $200,000

Net investment income is $31.9 million in 2012 and $2.2 million in 2011, an increase of $29.7 million. The
difference is primarily due to the increase in net appreciation in fail' value of the investments of approximately
$16.2 million in 2012 and a decrease of$8.6 million in 2011.

Expenses

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, expenses totaled $55.6 million and $(24.5) million,
respectively. The difference is primarily due to the change in provision for claims which increased in 2012 and
decreased in 2011. The change in provision for claims is primarily the result of changes in methodology and
assumptions (see above summary and explanation of claims provision). Expenses are comprised of general
administrative and claims related expenses, the latter of which reflects both the increases in claims reserve and
the claims paid during the year.

General administrative expenses include the portion of salaries, rent, cost of office equipment, and all other
expenses not directly related to claims. Administrative expenses were 9% and 10% of the total expenses
(administrative plus claimant) in 2012 and 2011. Management estimates that approximately 80% of the total
administrative expenses are directly related to claims administration. Of the total administrative expenses of
approximately $1,310,000 in 2012, approximately $1,048,000 01' 80% is related to claims and approximately
$262,000 is related to program administration. Of the total administrative expenses of approximately $1,341,000
in 2011, approximately $1,073,000 or 80% is related to claims and approximately $268,000 is related to program
administration.

Provision for claims includes the portion of general administration expenses related to claims and actual and
future expenses related to claims. Claimant expenses include nursing, therapy, physician and hospital visits,
prescriptions, housing, transportation, the wage benefit and durable medical equipment. Provision for claims, net
has increased from a $(24.8) million benefit in 2011 to $55.3 million expense in 2012. This is primarily due to
the changes in actuarial assumptions and differences in the estimated future claims expense and actual expense as
discussed previously in this report (see above summary and explanation of claims provision).

8 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2012

Economic Factors

Strong equity manager performance and a diversified portfolio allowed the Program's funds to gain 11.5% for
the year and 1.3% in the fourth quarter, The portfolio's gross and net returns have matched or exceeded the index
target returns. The asset allocation includes 19% alternatives, 40% stocks, 35% bonds and 6% cash. Considering
the recent economic challenges the markets have faced, the Board of Directors continues to focus on prudent
asset allocations, risk assessment, disciplined rebalancing, manager due diligence, and adherence to a well
developed investment policy.

As of December 31, 2012, 31% of the investment portfolio was invested in separate accounts, 43% in mutual
funds, 19% in alternative strategies and 2% in real estate held in trust. The Board believes these actions together
with the guidance from CapGroup, the Program's investment advisor, have significantly improved the
investment strategy and will continue to enhance the financial position of the Program, which is an important
factor in reducing the actuarial deficit.

Contacting the Program's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide users (e.g., citizens, taxpayers, claimant families, service providers
and creditors) with a general overview of the Program's finances and to demonstrate the Program's
accountability for the funds it receives. Questions concerning this report or requests for additional information
should be directed to the Deputy Director, 7501 Boulders View Dr. Suite 210, Richmond, VA 23225,
804-330-2471 or visit our website at hrtp://www.vabirthinjmy.com.
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VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Statement of Net Position

December31, 2012

Assets

Current assets:
Cashandcash equivalents
Accrued interest and dividends

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Investments
Capital assets, net

Total noncurrent assets

Totalassets

Liabilities

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Current portion of unpaid claimsreserve

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Unpaid claimsreserve:

Admitted claims,less current portion
Incurred but notreported claims

Total unpaid claimsreserve

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources - deferred assesment andfee receipts

Total deferred inflows and liabilities

Net Position

Invested in capital assets
Unrestricted deficit

Total net position

See accompanying notesto basicfinancial statements.

10

s 20,114,898
511,074

20,625,972

315,659,971
20,537

315,680,508

s 336,306,480

s 1,121,792
442,377

13,000,000

14,564,169

282,700,000
115,500,000

398,200,000

398,200,000

412,764,169

22,280,735

s 435,044,904

s 20,537
(98,758,961 )

s (98,738,424)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Statementof Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Year ended December31,2012

Operatingrevenues:
Participating hospitals
Participatingphysicians
Mandated physicianfees
Insurance fees

Total operatingrevenues

Operatingexpenses:
Provision for claims, net
General and administration
Other

$ 3,495,915
4,102,419
4,139,786

11,842,527

23,580,647

55,339,703
261,917

1,191

Total operatingexpenses

Operatingloss

Nonoperatingrevenue:
Net investment income
Miscellaneous

Net nonoperating revenue

Change in net position

Net position at beginningof year

Net position at end of year

See accompanyingnotes to basic financialstatements.

II

55,602,811

(32,022,164)

31,937,594
85

31,937,679

(84,485)

(98,653,939)

$ (98,738,424)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from hospitals
Receipts from participating physicians
Mandated physician fee receipts
Receipts from insurance companies
Payments on behalfof claimants
Payments to suppliers ofgoods and services
Payments to employees
Other payments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows used in capital and related financing activities:
Purchase of capital assets

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments
Earnings on investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning ofyear

End ofyear

Reconciliation ofoperating gain to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
Increase in:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred inflows of resources
Claims reserve

Net cash provided by operating activities

Noncash investing activities:
Net appreciation in fair value of investments

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

12

$ 3,577,010
4,165,282
4,195,713

12,161,201
(12,625,094)

(512,377)
(688,137)

(1,191)

10,272,407

(3,826)

(252,507,002)
234,102,522

7,393,740

(11,010,740)

(742,159)

20,857,057

$ 20,114,898

$ (32,022,164)

7,591

366,940
101,481
518,559

41,300,000

$ 10,272,407

$ 16,249,809
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VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Nature ofOrganization

The Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Program (the Program) was
established under the Virginia Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Act (1987, c.540)
(the Act). The Program is a related organization of the Commonwealth of Virginia of which elected
officials are accountable as they appoint a voting majority of the Board ofDirectors (the Board). The
Act creates a compensation program that assures lifetime care of infants with severe neurological
injuries. The Program is funded through annual assessments of participating physicians and
participating hospitals. Liability insurers and nonparticipating physicians contribute to the fund, if
necessary, based upon actual experience of the fund. The Program receives no federal or state
government funding.

(b) Basis ofAccounting

The Program operates as an insurance enterprise fund subject to Govemmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 10,Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Risk Financing
and Related Insurance Issues, GASB Statement No. 30, Risk Financing Omnibus - An Amendment
to GASB Statement No. 10, and Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 60,
Accounting and Reporting by Insurance Enterprises.

The basic financial statements of the enterprise fund are presented on the accrual basis of accounting,
using the economic resources measurement focus. Under this method of accounting, revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when liabilities are incurred without regard to
receipt or disbursement of cash. The Program distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from
nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and
collecting fees in connection with the Program's principal ongoing operations.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, proprietary fund
types may follow all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as only those FASB pronouncements
and predecessor APB Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before
November 30, 1989 that do not conflict with GASB statements. Under paragraph 7 of
GASB Statement No. 20, the Program has elected not to apply FASB pronouncements issued after
November 30, 1989.

(c) Use ofEstimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported financial statement amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from these estimates.

13 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH·RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December3l, 2012

(d) Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses include salaries, rent, cost of noncapitalizable office equipment and other
expenses not directly related to claims. In 2012, administrative expenses related to claims processing
of approximately $1,310,000 were allocated to provision for claims expense in the amount of
approximately $1,048,000 and to general and administrative expense in the amount of approximately
$262,000.

(e) Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as short-term, highly liquid
investments that are both (a) readily convertible to known amounts of cash and (b) so neal' maturity
that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates.
Generally, the Program considers investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.

(f) Investments

At December 31,2012, the Program's investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market
prices, if available. The Program's investments consist of various index mutual funds and actively
managed investments in separate accounts including large and small cap equities, foreign equities,
and bonds. Mutual fund investments are valued at their quoted net asset value on the last trading day
of the year. Equity securities are valued at the last reported sale price 01', if no sale, the latest
available bid price on the last business day of the year. Fixed income investments are valued using
market evaluations (evaluated prices) from reputable and approved industry vendors, evaluations are
based on available market data. All other investments, excluding real estate held in trust, are valued
based on amounts provided by the investment advisor or fund administrator and reviewed by
management.

Under guidelines established by the Board, the Program could, up until 1999, approve the purchase
or construction of a home for the family of a claimant subject to certain restrictions. The home is
held in a trust and remains the property of the Program, subject to use by the claimant's family
during the term of the trust and subject to conditions imposed by the trust agreement. The trust
expires upon the death 01' institutionalization of the claimant, and stipulates that during occupancy
the family is responsible for the payment of utilities, general maintenance of the home, and certain
other similar obligations. Real estate held in trust is carried at fair value based on third party
appraisals, tax assessments, or other reasonable methodologies.

(g) Capital Assets

Capital assets with a cost of $1,000 or more (threshold implemented in 2004) are recorded at cost.
The costs of major improvements are capitalized while the cost of maintenance and repairs, which do
not improve or extend the life of an asset, are expensed. Depreciation is provided over the assets'
estimated useful lives of three to seven years using the straight-line method.

14 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH·RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

(It) Deferred Inflows

Deferred inflows represents amounts for which revenue recognition criteria have not been met. It is
the Program's policy to recognize mandated assessments, participating doctor and hospital fees, and
insurance fees on a pro-rata basis over the period in which the assessment or coverage is related,
which is one year.

During 2012, the Program adopted GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. The objective of this
Statement is to provide financial reporting guidance for deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources. This Statement also amends the net asset reporting requirements in Statement
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local
Governments, and other pronouncements by incorporating deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources into the definitions of the required components of the residual measure
and by renaming that measure as net position, rather than net assets.

(i) Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims

The liability for unpaid claims represents management's estimate, developed in conjunction with the
assistance of the Commonwealth of Virginia's actuary, of the Program's discounted estimated cost
of payments for both claimants admitted to the Program and an estimated number of
not-yet-admitted claimants with birth dates prior to the date of the statement of net position that will
be admitted to the Program subsequent to the date of the statement of net position. Changes in
estimates of such costs are recognized in results of operations in the period in which the changes in
estimate are made.

The development of liabilities for future benefit requires management to make estimates and
assumptions regarding mortality, morbidity, lapse, expense, and investment experience. Such
estimates are primarily based on historical experience and future expectations of these assumptions.
The Program's actual incurred losses may vary significantly from the estimated amount included in
the Program's financial statements. Management monitors actual experience and, if circumstances
warrant, revises its assumptions and the related future policy benefit estimates.

15 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31,2012

(2) Deposits and Investments

The Program's deposit and investment portfolio consists of the following at December 31, 2012:

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments:
Mutual funds:

Large cap
U.S. fixed income
International fixed income
International growth
International value
Emerging markets
Alternative Strategies

Separate accounts:
Large cap growth
Large cap value
Small cap value
All cap growth
Core fixed income

Real estate held in trust

$ 20,114,898

16,017,448
64,000,525
16,654,113
18,245,749
17,904,472
10,328,937
62,547,164

19,213,128
24,687,237

6,445,175
20,023,526
33,186,564

6,405,933

Total investments
Total cash and cash

equivalents and
investments

315,659,971

$ 335,774,869

(a) Deposits

All cash of the Program is maintained in accounts collateralized in accordance with the Virginia
Security for Public Deposits Act, Section 2.2-4400 et. Seq. of the Code of Virginia or covered by
federal depository insurance.

(b) Investments

In accordance with the Virginia Birth-Related Injury Compensation Act, Section 38.2-5016 of the
Code of Virginia, the Board is given the authority to invest the Program's funds in a careful and
prudent manner at the advice of the investment advisor.

16 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

Credit risk: - The Program's Investment Policy states that no more than 20% of the fair value of the
fixed income portfolio shall be rated less than single "A" quality. The Program's fixed income
portfolio at December 31,2012 is as follows:

Average
Fair value Percentof maturity

Rating 2012 portfolio (in year)

Mutual funds:
Vanguard Bond Index (I) AA s 1l,07l,864 3.6% 7.1
Western AssetCore Plus (I) A 16,923,135 5.5% 6.9
Loomis Sayles Global Bond Fund (I) A 16,654,113 5.4% 7.4
PIMCO Total Return Fund (I) AA- 19,777,071 6.4% 6.[
JP Morgan Strategic Income (I) B 16,228,455 5.2% 5.6

Separate accounts:
Richmond Capital Management (2) AA 33,186,564 10.7% 5.8

Tota[ s 113,841,202

(I) Average credit quality perCapital Advisory Group, Morning Starandfund company wehsites.

(2)Average credit quality perBond Edge Fixed Income Analytic models.

Interest rate risk: - The Program does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest
rates. The Program mitigates risk through relatively conservative asset allocations and investments.

Foreign currency risk: - The Program manages its risk associated with foreign currency fluctuations
with the asset allocations outlined in its Investment Policy that limit its investments in international
developed and emerging index funds up to 21% of its overall portfolio. The Program's investments
subjected to foreign currency risk at December 31,2012 include U.S. publicly traded mutual funds
which have an international strategy totaling approximately $63,133,000.

Custodial credit risk: - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the Program will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The Program's deposits are maintained in
accounts collateralized in accordance with the Virginia Security for Public Deposits Act,
Section 2.2-4400 et. Seq. of the Code of Virginia 0 r covered by federal depository insurance. In
addition, it is the Program's practice, although not a formal policy that the investment accounts are
held in the Program's name. The Program's investment policy states that all fixed income securities
held in the portfolio shall have a Standard & Poor's and/or equivalent credit quality rating of no less
than Investment Grade. No more than 20% of the fair value of the fixed income portfolio shall be
rated less than single "A" quality.

17 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSAnON PROGRAM

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

The Program's return on investments for the year ending December 31, 2012 is summarized as
follows:

Interest income $
Dividend income

. Realized gain on investments
Net appreciation in fail' value of

investments
Investment fees
Fiduciary fees

1,439,217
6,583,829
8,380,671

16,249,809
(656,386)

(59,546)

31,937,594Net investment income $
====~~=

(3) Capital Assets

Capital assets at December 31, 2012 and the related changes for the year ended were as follows:

January 1, December 31,
2011 Increases Decreases 2012

Computer equipment $ 56,792 2,482 59,274
Office equipment 39,594 1,344 40,938
Automobiles 17,237 17,237

113,623 3,826 117,449

Less accumulated depreciation (89,321) (7,591) (96,912)

Capital assets, net $ 24,302 (3,765) 20,537

(4) Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims

The estimated liability for unpaid claims is the discounted estimated cost of payments for both claimants
admitted to the Program and an estimated number of not-yet-admitted claimants with birth dates prior to
the date of the statement of net position that will be admitted to the Program subsequent to the date of the
statement of net position. This discounted cost represents the amount that would need to be invested, as of
the date of the statement of net position, to pay the claimant expenses as they become due. The liability is
determined based on an actuarial study, which is mandated to be performed no less frequently than
biennially (done annually for 2012 and 2011). Eligible costs under the Program are costs not otherwise
paid by private insurance 01' other government programs. Costs include nursing, housing, hospital and
physician visits, physical therapy, vans, medical equipment, prescription drugs, various other incidental
items, loss of earnings, and claim filing expenses.

18 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

In general terms, the estimated liability for unpaid claims is determined as follows:

(I) The total number of claimants is estimated (actual number of admitted claimants plus estimate of the
number of not-yet-admitted claimants born prior to year-end).

(2) Future payments, by category of expense paid for each claimant, are forecasted. These estimates are
based on the actual payments made by the Program on behalf of the claimants who had been in the
program for three or more years as of December 31, 2012 (taking into consideration each claimant's
insurance coverage and eligibility for Medicaid), as well as assumptions regarding future cost of
inflation and future increases in the utilization of the benefits and services of the Program.

(3) Projected future payments to each claimant are adjusted to reflect an assumed life expectancy for
each claimant and the time value of money.

The estimated liability for unpaid claims is forecasted based on actual information through the prior fiscal
year.

Significant actuarial assumptions for 2012 include:

2012

Rate ofclaims inflation (varies based on category of expense)
Investment earnings/discount rate

Mortality:
Life expectancy at:

Birth
Age 3

Estimated number ofnot-yet-admitted claimants born prior to year end.
Estimate is based on review ofhow long it takes for claimants to be admitted
to the Program.

2.59% - 4.79%
5.25%

28.4 years
29.2 years

41

The total number of claimants (admitted claimants and not-yet-admitted claimants) is estimated to be 219
as of December 31, 2012.

19 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

The following represents changes in the unpaid claims reserves for the Program for the year ended
December 31, 2012:

(1,700,000) (1,500,000)

(16,700,000) (15,300,000)

(18,400,000) (16,800,000)

14,700,000 (63,700,000)

$ 411,200,000 369,900,000

Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses at beginning
ofyear

Incurred claims:
Estimated future payments for new claimants admitted

in current year
Estimated future payments for new claimants admitted in

prior years

Total incurred claims

Claims payments:
Estimated claims payments for claimants admitted in

current year
Estimated claims payments for claimants admitted in prior

years

Total estimated claims payments

Increase (decrease) in provision for change in methodology
and assumptions

Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses at end of year

2012

$ 369,900,000

24,800,000

20,200,000

45,000,000

2011

407,800,000

23,800,000

18,800,000

42,600,000

Several factors contribute to the significant change in the claims reserve as follows:

• A larger number ofactual new Program admissions than previously forecasted.

• An increase in benefit payments during calendar year 2011 of$1.5 million from $10.2 million in
2010 to $11.7 million in 2011.

• Significant increases in nursing and wage loss benefits payments in 2011 versus 20 I0 levels.

• Unfavorable investment income results during 2011 contributing to lower than expected asset
values.

• A decrease in the assumed interest rate for discounting purposes from 5.50% to 5.25%.

• The expiration of legislated annuai increases in assessment income from non-participating
physicians and hospitals. Only participating physicians continue to have annual increases through
2013.

The total undiscounted unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses amount to $1,672.3 million at
December 31, 2012 and represent unaudited estimates.

20 (Continued)



VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

(5) Employee Benefits

The Program pays each employee an amount equal to 27% of his or her salary in lieu of a benefits package.
This additional salary is to be used by the employee to acquire certain benefits, if they so choose, and is
subject to income and payroll taxes. Additional benefits paid by the Program to its employees includes the
27% of salary, employer paid portion of health insurance, life insurance and long term disability insurance
and amounted to $135,395 for the year ending December 31,2012.

(6) Operating Lease Commitments

The Program leases its office space under an operating lease expiring in September 2018. Rent expense
totaled $67,833 for 2012.

Future minimum obligations under this lease are as follows:

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

Thereafter

$ 31,860
54,617
55,583
57,255
58,959
45,359

(7) Liquidity

The most recent actuarial study performed for the year ended December 31,2012, which used claims data
as of December 31, 20 II, determined that the Program was not actuarially sound. However, the actuarial
study did point out that the Program is not in any immediate danger of defaulting on the payment of
benefits and that the Program has sufficient assets to continue to pay for claimants' benefits for the
subsequent thirty years.

(8) Contingencies

Various pending and threatened lawsuits claim eligibility for program benefits. Management believes the
Program's claims reserves based upon actuarial assumptions are adequate to provide for the ultimate
resolution of these claims.
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VIRGINIA BIRTH·RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Claims Development Informction

Decembcr31,2012

(In thollsands)

~ acoa '00' 200S 2006 '007 '008 2009 2010 2011 ~
(I) Premiums and lavestment revenue:

Earned s 18,136 26,131 25,445 26,032 40,292 39,964- (20,~Ol) 60.741 48.392 25.925 55,5l8

(2) Unallocated expenses 169 129 J37 J83 189 197 !H' 1% :m 2" 263

(3) Estimllt<:dlosses and cxp~ni<Cl<. end ofbirth year;

"''''"'' 13,661 14,000 20,733 21,652 23.000 24,500 23.300 22,300 23,500 23,800 24,SOO

(4) Net paid (ClIlTIlllative):u: or:
End ofbirth year - - - - - - - '"One year later 143 159 - - 157 124 33J 303
Twc yearsletcr S72 663 , 41 341 369 372 61' 267
Three veers !;Ite, 1.190 1,5411 211 " 420 '" 8" 822
FouTy=l~te, 2.008 2,414 569 421 574 625 1,133
Five years later irn 3.324 '02 431 829 1.019
Six years late, 3.859 3.913 US7 'I' l,120
Seven yean: later 4,330 4.727 1,493 797
Eight years I~tel 4.737 5,658 1.772
Nine years lutel 5.195 6,650

(5) Reestimated ceded losses and expenses

(6) Reestimated n~'t inCllrrcd 10sSl,.'$::wd e"pcnses:
End ofbirth yca' 13,661 14,000 20,733 21,652 23.000 24,500 23,300 22.300 23,500 23.800 24,800
One yeer Iatcr 13,244 15,333 22558 22,038 22,332 23,372 21,630 22,515 18,136 24,609
Twoy=I:lM 1'.5+1 16565 22,927 21,409 21,213 21,615 2J,911 11,485 18,934
Three years later 15,747 16,814 22,32$ 20,412 19,624 21.918 16,$99 18,243
Four )'earJl l:lle, 1$,990 16.408 21.310 18,S59 19,90& 16,325 11,391
Five)'=latc' 15,593 15,163 19,&84 19.121 14,658 11,158
Six yearslater 14,964- 14,159 20.140 14.184 15,440
ST:venyears laIC' 13,984 14,932 15,401 14,920
Eightyears l~lC' 14.153 11,736 16,lJ2
Nincyear,;!;I(c1 11,035 12,212

(1) Increase (decrca.<U.:) in estimated net incurred losses
and expenses from end ofbirth yeo. (2,162) (1.188) (4.612) (6.132) (1,560) (1,342) (5.909) (4,051) (4.566) "9

Secnccompan)~ng independent auditors' reportand notes to required supplementary infonnlltion.
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VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Note to Required Supplementary Information

December 31,2012

(1) Claims Development Information

The table on the preceding page illustrates how the Program's earned revenue and investment income
compare to related costs of loss and other expenses assumed by the Program as of the end of each of the
previous ten years. The rows of the table are defined as follows: (I) This line shows the total of each year's
gross earned premiums and reported investment income. (2) This line shows each year's other operating
costs of the Program including overhead and loss adjustment expenses not allocable to individual claims.
(3) This line shows the Program's gross incurred losses and allocated loss adjustment expense and net
incurred losses and loss adjustment expense (both paid and accrued) as originally reported at the end of the
year in which the event that triggered coverage occurred (called birth year). (4) This Section often rows
shows the cumulative net amounts paid as of the end of successive years for each birth year. (5) This line
shows the latest re-estimated amount of losses assumed by re-insurers for each birth year. (6) This section
of ten rows shows how each birth year's net incurred losses increased or decreased as of the end of
successive years. (This annual re-estimation results from new information received on known losses,
reevaluation of existing information on known losses, and emergence of new losses not previously known).
(7) This line compares the latest re-estimated net incurred losses amount to the amount originally
established (line 3) and shows whether this latest estimate of losses is greater or less than originally
thought. As data for individual birth years mature, the correlation between original estimates and
re-estimated amounts is commonly used to evaluate the accuracy of net incurred losses currently
recognized in less mature birth years. The columns of the table show data for successive birth years.
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VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Statistical Section

December 31, 2012

Statistical Section

This Section of the Program's CAFR presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the
information in the basic financial statements and required supplementary information indicate about the
Program's overall financial health. This information has not been audited by the independent auditors.

Financlal Trends

These tables contain trend information to help the reader understand how the Program's financial performance
and well-being changed over time.

Table I
Table 2

Table 3
Table 4

Net Position by Component
Schedule ofRevenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund

Net Position
Analysis of Average Cost per Active Claimant
Schedule of General and Administrative Expenses

Revenue Capacity

This table contains information to help the reader assess the Program's significant operatiug revenues.

Table 5 Rates and Assessments

Economic and Demographic Information

These tables offer economic and demographic indicators to help the reader understand the environment within
which the Program's financial activities take place.

Table 6
Table 7

Physicians, Hospitals, and Insurance Companies
Virginia Demographic Statistics

Operating Information

These tables contain operating and claimant data to help the reader understand how the information in the
Program's financial report relates to the services the Program provides and the activities it performs.

Table 8
Table 9

Number ofAdmitted, Deceased, and Active Claimants
Number ofEmployees by Identifiable Activities

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in this Section is derived from the Program's comprehensive
annual financial reports for the relevant years.
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VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Net Position by Component

Last ten fiscal years

Table 1

Year ended December 31

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

2008 - adjusted for adoption of GASB 52
2009
2010
2011
2012

See accompanying independent auditors' report.

Invested in
capital assets,

net of Unrestricted
related debt deficit

$ 35,224 (81,918,097)
26,632 (76,529,331)
26,887 (99,184,336)
19,755 (125,181,112)
16,302 (129,328,796)
10,504 (127,646,193)
11,074 (180,804,837)
9,130 (146,830,018)

14,943 (149,115,714)
24,302 (98,678,241)
20,537 (98,758,961)

Total
net position

(81,882,873)
(76,502,699)
(99,157,449)

(125,161,357)
(129,312,494)
(127,635,689)
(180,793,763)
(146,820,888)
(149,100,771)

(98,653,939)
(98,738,424)
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Tllbl~ 2
VIRGINIA BIRTH·RELATED NEUROLOGICAL

INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Schodul~ ofRcvCllUCJl, E>.:poose$, and ChnngCJl in Fund Net POIlition

wt ten fiscalyears

~ 200 "" 2009 "'" "'" ""' 2005 '''" 2003 -.!!!!!!.
Opctlltingrevenues:

?wticipating hospitnJ, , ).495,915 3,623.350 3.nl,265 3,750,364 3,373,339 2,715,71(3 2.926,900 2,753,450 2,730,909 2,357,975 2,2%,000
?lIrticipatingphYBi~illll. 4,102,419 3,868.705 3,811,821 3,532,187 3,358.073 3.223.346 2,843,793 l.342,449 2,211,184 1,860,843 1~~54,790

Mandatedphysiciunfcc> 4,139,786 4,362,116 4,214,365 4,170,750 3,992,183 3.747.915 3,734,266 3,444.676 3,436,3n 3,148,690 3,252,200
IMW'lInee fees 1l.l142,527 ll,861,936 12,273,510 12,620,887 12,830,024 12,641,617 It.945.795 I1,3J4,150 9,94S,S5S 8,9')3,6J6 8.042.558
Other - 759 8.s:~8 54 71 21,296 136,676 - '"0 124,914

TOllll oper:lt;ngrevenues 23.580,647 23,7I6,S66 24,079,489 24,074,242 23,553,690 22349,957 2L~87,430 19,854,725 18,327,429 16,486,038 15.105,S48

OpCJ'llting CXJ>CnllC~:

Provisionror ~la;II'S, nel 55,339,703 (24,790,373) 50,458,868 26,572,068 33,458,390 38,009,1(39 44,254,224 51,853,223 47,963,625 20,621,718 19,600,653
Geeeralandadministnnior 261,917 268,151 212,856 1%,161 188,J26 197,353 188,573 183,164 136,569 129,397 168.682
Oth~r 1,191 - - - - - - - -

ToW operotin!;expenses 55.602.811 f24,522,222) 50,671,724 26,768,229 33.646..516 38,207.192 44,442.7')7 52,036387 48.100,194 20.751,115 19,769,335

Operatinggoin (loss, (32,022,164) 48,239,08& (26,592,235) (2,693,987) (10.092:,826) (15,857,235) (22,855,367) (32,181,662) (29,772,765) (4,265,071) (4,663,787)

Nonopemtingrevenue(e~pcn"e):

Net investmentincom~ (loss)lindmi&CCllllllco~ 31.937,679 2..207,744 24,312,352 36.666.862 (44,874.9491 17,534.(}4Q 18.704.230 6.177.754 7.IlS.OI5 9.645..251 3.948,476

Changein net position (lt4,4SS) 50,446,832 (2..279.8S3) 33,972,875 (54,967,775) 1,616,805 (4.151.137) (26,003,908) (2:2,654,750) 5,380,174 (715,311)

Net pomtionat boginningofyCM 19S.653.939) 049.100.771) (l46.820.~8~) (l~0.793.763) (127.635.6891 fl29312.494) (l2S,161.3S1) f9<;.IS7.449) (76502.699) (~t.882.S13) (MU67.5621

Net pomlionntend ofycnr s (')S,73~,424) (9M.653.939) (149.100.771) /l46.S20,M~~) 1182.603.4641 (127,635.689) /129,312,494) 025.(61357) (99.157.449) (76.502.6991 (M1.8~2.S73)

Sco llCCDmpllllying independentoudito",,'report.
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Tnble3
VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL

INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Analysisof AVctilgc Costp~ ActiveClaimllllt

wi ten fj~eal)lOlllll

y~, WI::: 2011 :::010 :::009 "'''' "'''' 2006 2005 ,.... :::0(13 ~
Claim. QXp<lMC $ 14,039,103 13JW,621 II,SSU6S 11,312,049 II.65S,390 1O,209,S39 1I,0S4,225 9,01-53,223 6,863,625 6,021,11S 5,100,653
Numberor activeclaimants(note I '" m 117 113 III '"' ss " n " ___'_7

Avctilge""pcn~c pcrelaimllllt $ 104,114 103,225 101,3SS 100,63g IOS,031 93,668 115,148 103,882 83,703 81,375 ~
Percent increaseor deere:u<c from prioryear 1.5% 1.84% 0.72"/0 (4.18)% 12,1.3% (18.65)% 10.84% N.II% 2.116% (4..1)% (11.2)%

Brcnkdown of daim~ ""]lcns"" ;llio majorcalq,:oriC/l

em"!!O"' :::Ot::: 2011 2010 :::009 2008 2007 '00' 2"" 2.... 20113 ~
Nursing $ 9,141,939 8,531,481 1,990,195 1,194,52g 6,91\3,584 6,448,647 6,186,1IS 5,54l,310 4,372,664 2,896,420 2,603,363
Phy~ieinn/Hospitnl 60,464 11,828 78,051 59,414 68,119 96,123 n.ns 63,976 142,664 239,531 495,169
Therapy 32S,519 339,347 310,829 219,303 254,923 254,816 231,112 197,991 111,324 121.300 124.156
IacidcnW> 161.650 153.112 172,224 139,064- 193,317 151,903 17'>,8Sg 11\1,03'> 128,642 122,361 80,536
Prescription 93.148 91.233 130,3g1 151,905 135,239 127,809 115,265 104,329 76,"ffl9 114,313 127,646
Housing 515,319 409,931 423,352 g39,436 1,360.826 756,673 1,445.145 931,36S 327,912 825,924 S19.451
V~ 162,149 574,431 3S5.0S4 351,673 526,513 501,827 863,555 734,953 315,911 546.992 189.613
Mcdi<:nl cqoipmen 157,206 15&,558 160,510 166,926 211,562 188,897 319,405 162,970 219,142 95,923 121,214
Legal fees -c1aimunl 215,190 371,045 165.164 165,654 299,892 283.1\09 470,204 3S0,667 315,917 51,986 243,167
Legal fees - atl<lrney gcnem 180,000 IS0,OOO 110,000 117,500 150,000 150,000 187,500 225,000 - - -
AutolHenlthinsurance 143,509 134,082 150.137 141,193 143,283 150,940 120,678 104,71S 97,&93 73.595 10,913
MileagercimbUUOIllcn 74,857 67,956 78,OSI 41,689 73,97& 49,276 n,480 32,342 27,822 32,315 '"""WageIx:ncfilpaymcn 900,614 698,454 501,407 334,207 245,052 97,163
WCCorderedaward 156,053 200,000 164,820 595,S50 200,000 -
Cll1Unool rellltedndministroli\l 1,047,669 I.On,606 851.426 784,645 752,504 '71\9,413 754,290 732,654 600,000 562,500 495,000
Othcr{note 2) 29,357 49,545 126.601 69.002 59,598 162.483 26,870 &3,906 126,939 338,558 ~

Totnlelaims ""pcnsc $ 14.039.703 13.109,627 11.858.86l\ 11,372.1)49 1I.65R,3'Xl Hl.209.839 11.054,225 9,453,223 6.863,625 6.021.718 ~
Pcrcent inerea""or docrell'lo from priorycnr 7,1% 10,55% 4,28% (2,46)% 14.19% (7.64)% 16.94% 37.73% 13.91(% 5,6% (7.5f;"

Pcr(cntlll:c IlfCl:PCllSC per totul du;ms exPCOIIC

CIllc[;Orv W12 "''' 2010 2009 "'''' "'''' 21106 20C1!' ,.... 2003 ~
NW'lIing 65.16% 65,08% 67,38% 63,27% 59.90% 63.16% 55.%% 58.62% 63.71% 41(.10% 45,67%
Phynicioo/Hospitnl 0,43 0,59 0.66 0.52 0.58 0." 0.72 0.66 2.08 3.98 8,69
Thcl'llpy 2,34 2.59 2.62 1.93 2.19 2.50 2.10 2,09 1.62 2.01 2.19
Incidental, J.l9 1.17 1.45 1.22 1.66 1.49 1.63 1.92 1.81 2.03 1.41
Pl'Cllcription 0,66 0,70 1.l0 1.J.! 1.16 1.25 1.04 UO J.12 1.90 2.'"
Howing 4.10 3.13 3.57 7.38 11.67 7.41 13,07 9,')2 4.78 13.72 14.37
V~ SA3 4.38 3.25 3.09 452 4.92 7.81 7.77 4.60 9.08 3.33
Medicalequipmc,r Ll2 1.21 1.35 1.47 1.81 1.85 2.89 1.72 3.19 1.59 2.13
Lcgnl 1.53 2.83 \.39 1.46 2,57 2." 4.25 3.71 4.60 0,86 4.27
Lcgal fOOB - ottornO)'l\onol':l 1.28 <37 1.43 1.03 "9 1,47 1.70 2.38 - - -
Autoll-lcalth irurunmcc 1.02 1.02 1..27 1..24 1.23 1.'" 1.09 1.11 1.43 1.22 0,19
Mileaeoroimbtu'llOmon 0,53 0,52 0,66 037 0.63 0.'" 0.66 O.J.! 0.41 0.54 0,15
Wase benefitpaymen 6,41 5.33 "3 ,." 2.10 0.95
wce ordered awnrd 1.11 1.53 <3, 5.24 1.72 -
ClWmnnt relntedadm;nWU1lti\t 7." 8.111 7.111 '.90 6,45 7.72 6,S2 7,75 11,74 '3< '.66
Other (11010 2) 0.21 0.38 1.01 0.61 0,51 1.59 0" 0.119 1.85 5.63 ~

To", 100% 100.0% IO(U)% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100,{J% 100.0% 100.0%

Chungoin daimBpro,ision $ 41,300,000 (37.900,000) 38.6{IO,ooO 15,200,000 21,800,000 27,800,000 33,200,000 42,400,000 41,100,000 14,600,000 13.900,000
Nonclnim~ l'<:1lllt:d :ldministrmiwand otho 263,10& 268.151 212,8.56 196,161 1&8,126 191,353 IS8.513 183.164 136,569 129,397 ~

Totnlopor:lling ""ponge s 55,602.811 (24,522,222) 50.671,724 26,768,210 33,646.516 38,207.192 44.442,198 52,036,387 4lUOO,194 20,751.115 ~335

Notes:
1. Activoclaimants lII'e thototnll1dmittod claimaets101'1' deceaeec
2, OtherClqlenscs111:1:1' includenledienlreview. thOl1lpeutie toys,eomputerequipmcnl, funcralexpeeseoodmedicalserviced.

See IICCOmplll1yinll independentauditors"report.
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Tllble4
VIRGINIA IURTH·RELATEO NEUROLOGICAL

INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

ScheduleorG<=I'llland Administnrtive E.'I:peascs

Ll>!lt tc:n il!lCa/ yearn

2012 2011 2010 '00'> 2008 2007 '''''' 200$ "'''' '"'" ~AdvertisingWid brochures $ 6,38~ 1,610 1,059 2,177 3,84-1 1,533 4,260 ~,249 11,980 35,350 ~4,l39

Computerservice. 15,958 25,194 11,946 13,065 10,672 10,028 9,558 13.226 12,158 16,159 13,12.3
Dcpn:cilltion:md llmortizaliof 7,591 5,960 1,866 5,936 4,29') 6,504 8,669 IOp~28 11,536 10,9')3 10,458
omee 13,5~2 11,107 10,486 14,0«19 11,62.3 7,714 9,460 7,771 6,785 7,256 8,455
Other 34,022 26,707 2-l.,-l.J9 24,002 22.974 34,130 48,O!XJ 55,111 34541 39...51 46,376
Pno!ll&e WId mo.ilin~ 7,318 6,029 6,263 8,071 1\.l00 10,292 8,879 9,909 12,790 13,254- 10,348
Profell.iona/ foC! 458.728 ~10,241 367.967 280,842 2.34,935 327.188 282.766 286,744 174,480 158,413 119,515
Roo< 70,260 66.s~1 6~,365 68,008 62,844 60,957 60,589 59,143 53,498 52,216 48,397
Sa/mea WId beneflu 688.136 679.181 ,561,446 556.899 568,263 518,682- ~02.315 458511 352.170 34~.988 334,745
Telophone 7,636 '517 7,465 7,397 10.079 9.736 '217 9,625 1[,709 12,811 16.124

1,309,586 1,340,157 1,064,282 980,806 940,630 986,764 942,863 915.817 682,847 691,897 661,680

LCIls elo.ims adm;nislrfllio:m (a1l0<::lIoo) IM7.669 1,(>72,606 851.426 7M.645 7525{).\ 789.411 ",.= 732.654- 546.278 562.500 4-95.000

Un:Illoc:lloo expenses , 261,917 268,151 212,856 196,161 188,126 197,353 188,5'13 183.163 136569 129,397 166,680

See llo<:ompWlying independent auditors'repott.

28



TableS
VIRGINIA BIRTH.RELATED NEUROLOGICAL

INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

RateslIIId AsaeSlll1lcnls

L""t tenfisclll)"elll'8

~ 2011 2010 3." aces 2007 "'" "'" "" 3003 ~
6,100 6.000 .5,900 S,6OO S,4OO .5,300 .5,200 .5,lOO 5,000 5,000 5.1100

JOO 30. 300 30. 39. 38. 370 36. 25. :!SO 2.50

$S.5Ili\'obirth $55llivobirth S55/livobirth $S2.50!lJve birth S50!lJvebirth $SO!live birth S50llivobirth $50/livobirth S50llivobirth SSO/live birth $501live birth
not to exceed not 10 oxceod not to oxceod not to oKCCOd oot 10 oKCCOd not 10 o=d not to oxceod not 10 cxceod not10 exceed not to exceed nottoo=cd

200.000 200.000 200.000 200,000 190,000 180,000 110,000 160,000 1.50,000 150.000 $150,000

4,137.010,800 4,144,n4,4oo 4,909,404,000 5,048.,354,800 5,132,009,600 5.0S6,646,800 4,778.31&.000 4,52S.660,000 3.979.543,200 3,597,446,400 3,211,023,200

Hospitals

lnrronmce eomplUliCllcstimD(~d net dir~~t
premiumsrrobjeellO lISsossmen

Note&:
InsutW'lee companiespay one quarterof one pcrcentof net directpremium.written,however,only the IiDbility portionof the premiumis /lSIlCSSIlble lIS deternlinedby
VirEiniaWorkeno CompensationComm~ion

LogislDtion .talC/; (P8.2.5020 E) thll!if required to maintaince Ptogrmnem lIII ootlUU'inlly soundbnt:is.li:Ibll'tyinsurerssluillpnylIlIllSScssmenllO the Progrmn.During tbcy= 1991t
through2001.the Progr:unWllS eonsideredDctuari:.11y sound by the VirgininState CorporotionCommissionlIlIdimmrnneo c.miers woronot required to 1>4Y. Duringthe years 2003 through201
the Program \VlIS delem,ined not to be a<;tuarially round andthe liability imlutcrswere required topa:

Lcgis1ntion S!lIlcS (plt.2.51120GJ thll!if the Virginia State Corporntiou Commissiondetermines the ProgrmnUlllCtUw"iatly sound il will suspendthe ltIlSOllSUlent on nonplll'ticipating phy&icians.
TIle lIS~ssm<:nt will be rcinll!llted if il is del<:l'll1iDed thlli the lISsessmenti. rcquin.:d to maintainllClu:ui.o.li>Oundness. Duringthe years 1998through2001, the Prognun WllS eonsidel
nOlunrilllly sound lUld nonpanicip:llingphysicianswerenot requiredto pa)'. Duringtheyears 2003 through2012, tho ProgramhllllbeendetalniDednotootu:ui.o.lly soundand thom;scsSll\l
WllS rcillll!lltcd.

PnrtieipatiDg physicians
Non pnrtioipatiDg physician,

SocllCOOmpanyins independentuudilors'l'l'pOrt.
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Tablc6
VIRGINIA BIRTH.RELATED NEUROLOGICAL

INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Physicillllll. HO!lJlillll!l.lIlId InsurnnccComplUlics

LltIItlcllfiscalyCllnl

21112 2011 2010 "'"' "'''' '''''' 2006 200$ ''''' 2003 -2!.!£
Participating:

Doctom 691 66' 675 '" 6~3 622 577 ~36 '''' '10 ass
Rosidenlli " -n 155 1<7 <56 m ___13_1

Tolll.l )'IlU'tie;paling physici:ms 691 665 61' &IS 741 699 -aa 603 '" 584 ~
MlIlIdMOry:

Tol:l1 mandmoryphysic;"'" 13.R66 14.554 14,055 14,076 13.7'.>7 13,817 13,597 13.219 13,445 12,200 12,413

Delinquent:
TOl:l1 delinqnent physicianl 3.'.>91 2,'.>32 2,769 2,670 1,893 1,184 621 737 ". n, 1.502

Exempt:
8 2.043 1.934 1.9~5 LR56 1,903 1,852 1,733 1,723 1.701 4<1, 1,282
E1 ." '" '" 1,876 2,777 2,739 3,1..5 2,252 2,,*2 1.61.. 2,482
EO 1.316 1.34'.> 1.514 1,..57 1.547 1,443 1,5% 1,45& 1.544 46O 1.528
E4 I" na 104 1% 204 179 160 161 110 55 110
ES 3...28 3.770 3,697 3,.m 3,7119 3,661 ..,189 3,982 ..,085 1.1.... 3.812
EO ''" on 531 '"0 '46 +<' IS 46 ~

Tolll.l exempt physician. 8.319 8,511 8.314 ll.855 10.751 10.674 11,377 10,024 10.257 3.746 ~
Tollll physici"". 26.&67 26.662 25.&13 26,2..9 27.182 26.374 26,327 24,663 25.314 17.50& ~

HOBpilll!B as 37 37 " " 31 sa 32 sa " 23
lnSUfWlCC Compllflie' '16 sat '04 SOS '" '06 4% 496 464 497 497

Notes:
SlllteIllW 1I110wll a physician 10 be e"Cmptfrom poyingthe mlllldatedllIlSeIlSmeat if OllC of the five followingcriterianrcm

El Employed by the CommonwealthofViz&jnillor federalgovernmentandincome from profemOJlalfees from a source other thlUl the CommonwOll!th ofVirgini
federal government is loss tIuln10%oflUll\ull1 salnry

E2. Scrolledm nfull.time waduale medical education progrnmIlCCreditcd by the AmcrielUl Council for GrndWllO Medical Educatic
EJ. Retired from activemodiOlI! practice
&I. Engagodin activeclinicn1 pmeticethat \VlIS limited to the provisionofllOniecs. volunllU'y nndwithoutcompenlllltion,to any pationtofany clinic 0l'£llllY.l:C

whole or m pon.fer the delivery ofhcn1th cUI'll PlOrvieCll wilhoutc!w'gl
E5. Not practicing medicinoin Vir;:inin(either not eUlTOntly pl'llCtieing or prncticingm another _tate
E6. Tho abovooxemptionnumbers= due to undelivC1'llblo addresses returnedby tho Post ome

Physicianglhnt nrodelinqucnt lUl of yell!'end UI'll turned over to the VirginiaState CorporationCommission.Divisionof1nsurnnce.

Legi.lution slllle!: (§38.2·~(l2(1 E)lhnt ifroquired to maintainthe Progrnmon an !IChInrinlly goundbusis, liability inBIIl\:J'll Bhnll puyee essessrecotto the Progrnm.During the)'enrs 1998
through 2001, tho Prog.rllm WlUl considered nctuarially~und by tho VirginiaStntcCorporationCommi.sion and mf'U/'Wleo onrnCJ'll wom not mquirodto Pll)'. DuringthO)= 20113 through201
the Programwas dotermi""d not to be nctuwillllysound and tholiability inSW'Clll wore required to po:

LegislationSllltes(§38.2·~020 G) that if tho VirginiaSmtoCorporationCommissiondotcrmmCll tho Progrnm is nctunrinlly goundit willllUllpond tho llSrlCSBmcnton nonpllltieipll\i.ng physieinns.
Tho ==mont will bercinr>tatod jf it is dnlOnnincd that thc USlle""mcnt ill roquircd to maintnin nclullrill1 SOundnCllS. During thny= 1998 through20(11, tho ProgrwnWWl considOJ
m:tunrinlly sound nod nonporticipatingpbygicinnswere not rnquirerlto poy. During they= 2003 through2012, the Programhas boondetermmodnot IICtunrinUy sound nod the W1So""m,
wll!l reinstated.

Sec accomplll\yingindependenlnudi!om·report.
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VIRGINIA BIRTH-RELATED NEUROLOGICAL
INJURY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Virgini"DOlllographio Stotistie~

LlIll!ten fUloal yenrll

TubEe7

Note:
1 Populatioo
1 Numborofbirths
2 Numborofpotition" mel
2 Numberof elllim""lanwnrde~

Note:
1 StuUstios providedby the VirginiaCenterfor HealthStetlstics
2 Stutisticsprovidedby Progr.un lUlUIllgOlllOllt

N/A - not avllibble

So<: aecompnnying independent audiIO"" roport.

2012

NfA
NfA

u
9

2011

8,096,604
IOt.On

12
14

~ 2009 2008 2007 '''' 200S "... "" ~
8,001.024 7.882.590 7.769.OS9 7,712,091 7,642,8114 7,567,465 7.460,066 73,863,360 7,923,848

102,934 104.979 106j78 108,417 106,474 104,488 103,830 100,561 99
12 10 9 is 10 re 17 U 12
s a a is s 14 10 U ,
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VIRGINIA BlRTH.RELATEDNEUROLOGICAL
INJURYCOMPENSATION PROGRAM

Numberof Employee~ by IdentifiableActivities

Lastten fiscWyees

TlIblc9

Activity

Executive director
Financedivi~ior
Clllim~ and ndministratior

S<:c: DC<Xlmpllnying mdepc.:ndent audito",' repOrt.

2(l12 2011 2010

1
a,

2oo!>
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KPMG LLP
Suite 2000
1021 East Cary Street
Richmond, VA 23219·4023

Independent Anditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Andit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

The Board ofDirectors
Virginia Birth-Related Neurological

Injury Compensation Program:

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the basic financial statements of Virginia
Birth-Related Neurological Injury Compensation Program (the Program), which comprise the statement of
net position as of December 31,2012, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in
fund net position and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements,
and have issued our report thereon dated May 30, 2013.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Program's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Program's internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Program's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Program's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The

34
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the U.S. member finn (If KPMG lnlema\io(laJ COOperali\'e
('KPMGlntematlonaf'), a Swissentity.



results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Program's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Program's internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

May 30, 2013
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